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NOTICE 

I. This Form for annual repon ihould be Tilled out in inpl-ci ie and iwo copies 
returned lo the Inierstaie Commerce Commission, Burtau o f eceoumi. 
Washington. D C 20423. by Manh 31 o/iheytarfoHowmt thai/or wAir* lAr npon 
a made One copr should be reiained in respondent's files. Attenuon is specially 
directed to the rol lowmi provisions of Part I of the Inteisuie Commerce Act. 

(41) U.S.C. 11145, Ravwta by c w r i e n , l a M n , n d iMnrlatlnMi 
(a) The Ineniaie Coauaeice Cooumuion nay nqunv— 
(1) camen. broken, lesson, and asMciatMos. or classes oT dieAi as die Comniiaaian 

may picacnbe. to file annual, pencdic, and special repoits widi die rnmrniuwa comaminj 
answen D quesaons asked by it: and 

(2) a penoa fiimiihaig can or ptoiectiveierviBei agaiast healer cold 10 a m l or o p m a 
earner providing mnsponanon subject to dus subatlc, to file reports wMh the Coounissiaa 
eoataiBiiig answen to questions about dnae can or services 

(bXD An anaual icpon shall Gontaui an account, ui as much detail as die Commissioa 
nay nquuc. of die afTain of die earner, broker, lessor, or asaociaaon for die 12-nioiith 
pcmdeaduigoadicBlstdayofDBoenibcroreBChyear However, when ao annual icportu 
ineifTlTr—**~**TTTr.Tt-r^f* < " • • — " - " " - — " — • • — » " - • * — " — " T " - " " * • • • » • • < " ' 
oae of diem, die penoa makug die icpon may elect to make it for the IJ-moodi penod 
m * " — I year eaduig at die close of one of die last 7 days of each calendar year if the 
books of die penoa naking die report are kept by thai persoa oa die basu of diet a TOiinruig 

(2) An annual icpon shall be filed with the CommiHioa by die ead ofthe 3rd I 
Ae end of the year fbr which die repon u made unless dK Coaanissioa extends the Ring 
dale or changes dK penod coveied by die repoii Tlie annual lepoit aad, if die Comanssioa 
lequaci. any other repon made under dus aecooa, shall be made under oalh. 

(c) Tile Commiuioa shall socamluie and simplify, lo the — " • " « " " e z a n pncticabk, 
tte reporting lequncmeais applicable under dus aihrhapiri to nmar cnmmnn camen of 
propeny with respect to transponaooa provided under oemficales to wbch the provuMos 
ofsecnoo 10922(bX4XE) of dus n le apply aad to motor ooanct camen of prapeny woh 
•cspect to masponatioa |iru»ided under permits lo which the provunas of sectm 
10923(bX3) of dus ode apply. Pub L 9S-473, Oct 17. I97g. 92 Stat 1*21, Pub L. 
W-296 I S(b). July 1. 1910 94 Slai 796. 

(49)U.S.C. l l M l . ( g ) ApenaaiequnedtomakearepamotheCaanmssuia.aaswera 
quesDoo, or make, ptcpare. or pieseivc a icooid under thu subtitle rnnrmiing transpona-
Doa subject 10 die junsdiciion of die Conuiuunn under subcfaa|iler D of cfaapicr 10] of dus 
lkie, or an ofTicer. agent, or employee of diat penoa diai( I > does not make tbe repon, (2) 
does not specifically, completely, aod muhfiilly answer die queaoon. (3) does aot make. 
pRpmc. or peeserve die record ui die form and manaer prescnbed by die Comaassioa. cr 
(4) docs nol comply wdh secBoa 10921 of dus mle. a hable lo die Unned Soies 
Govcnmeat for a civd peaahy of not mors than SSOO for each vidaiian aod for aoi mere 
dan S2M for each additwaal day die vMiiaaoa commaea. After die dale of caacmieat of dus 

ao peaahMs shall be unpoaed uader dus subaeclioa for a vnlaooa lelanag B die 
of household goods Aay such penalties diet wvenapoaed pnor to such daB 

of eaactmnil shall be coUecied only m amnidaiirn wuh the pnvisioas of lubaecuca (b) of 

H K term "earner** meaas a KWiinwiii carner subject to dus pan. aad 
amee of such camer, aad the l e m "lessor" meaas a peiaoa owBiag a mUmad, a 
or a pipe Une. leased B and opennd by a commoa earner subject 10 dus past. aad 
leceivcr cr tnmee of such lessor,* * * 

T I K icspoadeai IS hodier nquacd B send B die Buieau of Aeceuati namedialely upoa 
pupeiauuii. two copm of ns laiesi anaual lepon B aBckhohfcn Sec schedule B. page 2 

2 Tbe msBueooas Ul dus Form shouki be carefully obaencd, 
t»aa>iwr«tf/Ulyaadaecwau(y. wheAer a has beea aaswendi 
or am. Except n caaes when diey are specifically 
check maiks, aad ihe hke should not be used eahi 
•nquoies Ifaayuiqiuiy.basedoaapKeedagmqavyudie picseat lepon form is. 

of die aaswer rendered B such precedng inquiry. uiapplicaMeB die penoa or corpuianoa 
la whose behalf die repon is made, such aoiauoa as 'Not appiicabie, see page 

I . schedule (or hae) aumber " dawld he used n answer 

Ihereu, giving prrr isr r^^kme* IS Me p M n M i< lhr rapon sAemiig i * r /beu i»*ic* a ^ r 
Ac utqmry m^plieabU Whoc die word "none" Billy aad coaiplfirly suns dial fact, a 
shoidd be givea as die anwer B any penicular nquiiy or aay r*—*"'" pomoa of aa 
laquoy When dales are called for. die moadi aad day should be suied as well es die year 
Qnomaiy abbicviatioas aiay be used u smmg daiea. 

3. Entry « w n ( n p o n thould. M al l particulars, b t eampltit m aa*lf, aad letueuuss B 
da leOBBS of farmer yean shouM not be made B take the place of nquacd eaines except as 
harem otteiwiae specifically diiscBd or authonicd 

1 I f i i h r n i r r i i a r i nr i l f i i rsh l r in i i i i i i ia l i l i i i i i i i s l i l sMi i i in i lji|« • i i r i i n n u l a i ins 
icpon. diey shouldbe legibly made on durable peper ead, wherever practicahle, oa iheea 
not larger dian a page of die Foim./aMiwd skeeu skoaU te secanrly oaadked, pr^^!rrat(y 
or Ike i m r r margin, aaadmim t y pua or clipi a i ia^pei t iu. 

S Al l eames sbouM be made u a 
should be ladicamd in paieadiesa 

Mack lak. Those of a cooBaiy 

6. Mooey Hems, except averages, daoughoia dK aaaual icpon form should be shown IB 
dwiisanrti of doilan adjusied B accord wiih fbooap. Tolah for 
subsidiaiy armiinii mcluded ra suppomag ifhrdii irs must be u 
praaaiy aceouats. For purpoaca of rouadug. amouats of SSOO but leas d m Sl .000 should 
Be raised B die aeaieat diousaad doUan. aad aiaauau of lem dua SSOO should be lowered 

7 Railnad corpoianoas. mainly dianasuished es operanag 
companies, an for die pirpose of repon B dK ImeislaK ComiaerBe OMBaaaBioa Avided 
uaoclaases Aa eperooiKMiitpaqiu oae whose officendaactdM busmess of Baaspon-
aBoa aad whose books coatam oprrinBg as well as fiaaacial a n a a d i . a ieaaor eonpaay, 
the propeny of which bemg leaaad B and cifwiainri by 
•~'—*—* a seperale legal exisvace and 

^jc ial iag coapaaies are broadly claasifiBd. with leapect B Ifaev 
•. . • • • 1 , ^ n, 1 ^ fouowiag geacnl defiaiBoaK 

Class I cnmpaniBt are dnae havuig i 
For dus class, Aaaual Repon Form R-l n jauvuled 

ofS3O.Q00,000ori 

O a M l l companies an dioee havuig annual operaBBgieviian I Irsi Ihaa t1fl.00a.000>M 
I of SIO.000,000. 

of SIOAX).OaO or leu 

i m i 

Class ID cwiipanwa an dn ic havuig 

AD switchmg and tamiaal ' • " T — — wil l he 

S. Except where the coalext cleariy ladtcmss 
wbea used u this Form have die 

Caauausna means dkr / a i f m s r Comnerce C< 
pirtam or carperatum la wttou M ta l f ike r^parr u aiadlr. Yaar aa 
Oecnaker 31 far wheh dkc n ^ e n u modi. Tbe Cloee of the Yeer aaaaa ake cfaar ^ 
ta imrx i aa Dmmbar 31 t f i k i y tar fer wluck ik t r tpon a nadc. or, • caae the npcR • 
made for a shorter penod dtaa ooe year, a anaas Ae cioar i ^ i l iap i r iad contrad t y d u 
r tpon TlieBegnaiBgaflfaeYcarmeeBaikf fcrriaataf q^kafiaestoayaaaary/i^dkrjear 
/bri>*ieA ikrrapan i f nodr, or. m caae die repon is aiade for a shorter period Ihaa oae yaar. 
a Bieaas A t bt tmaiat ' f d n p tnad camrtd t y Ike r tpon. Tbe hiinwliiig Yoar meaas dt i 
ytar n d i d D t c t m b t r 31 of A t f a r aaa prtctdutt dW ytar far wWek ikr rtpart I t madt. 
The Uaiform System of Aceouats for Raiboad Compaaiea meaas dke lyswi i ^accaani i ie 
Pan 1201 t f T U i 49. Codt t f F t d t i o l Htgalaiami, at learadwf. 

For index. See beck of book 
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NORFOLK SOUTHERN COMBINED RAILROAD SUBSIDIARIES 

TO THE 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,1995 

Name, official title, telepfione number, and office address of ofTicer In charge of correspondence 
witfi the Commission regarding this report: 

(Name) J. P. Rathbone (Title) Vice President and Controller 

(Telephone number) (804) 629-2770 
(Area Code) 

(Office address) Three Commercial Place. Norfolk, VA 23510-2191 
(Street and number, city. State, and ZIP code) 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No 3I!S9 Railroad Classtficatien Index, served January 20. 1983. modified the tcponing tcquiicinfnis for class. I I . I l l and sll Switching and 
icfininal companies Tteic camen will notify the Cominiuion only if the calculation results in a different revenue level ihen its cunrni clauiflcaiion 

The daifc border on the irdMdulet fcpictentt data that are eapiuied for processing by the Commission 

It It eitnnaied that an aveiage of tOO burden houn per letpenK aic lequticd te complnc thu eolleeiien of information. This estimate includa time for 
le'iewing insifuoiont. teaiehtng eusttng dau touras, gathenng and maintainmg the dau needed, and eompleiing and icviewuig the coUeetion of infenma-
tion. CtMnments conceming the aeeutaey ef this burden eeiimatc or suggestions for icduang thu burden should be directed to the Seaion of Administriii«e 
Service*, laieniau Commeice CemmusiOB and the Offlce of InfoiBaiion and Regulatory Affain, Offiee ef Mattagemeni and Budget. 



Road Initials: NSRail Year 1995 

A. SCHEDULES OMrrTEDBV RESPONDENT 

1 The Respondeid. H t s option, may omt pages from ttus repon provided there is nothing to repon or the schdules are not applicable 

2 Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and iiile in the space provided below 

3. H no schedules were ommed mdicale 'NONE ' 

Page Schedule No Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Repoil f1-1 



Roadlmtials: NSRail Year 1995 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answeia to the quesaons asked stiouM be made m M l . without raference to data relumed on the corresponding page ol previous 

•epons t l case any changes ol the nahiie lelened to under inquiiy 4 on this page have token place dunng the year covered by this repon, 

hey ahouU he explained in h d detail 

1 GHC ei lull the exact name ol the lespondent. Uee the tvords T h e ' and 'Company' only when they are pans ol the corporate name 

Be eaniM ta dsmgush tutneen lailioad and railway The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout (he tepoit. notably on (he 

ooMf. endie wie page, and n the "VertEcation * K die lepon is made by receivers, trustees, a comminee of bondholders, or individuals 

odtenwse « pocsesaion of the propeity. etate names and fans with precision If the repon is for a consolidated group, puisant to 

Special IVniBskii i fiem dia eomnasHin. Aocointing and Valuanen Board, indicate such fact on line l below and is l the consolidated 

group on page4 

2. II kiBfliiiuiiiied under a spedal ohaner, give dale of passage ol the act. if a reorganization has been effected, give date of 

igarjalion. tf a receiveiship er oHw tnat, give elso date when such lecewership or other possession began If a pannership, 

gne date dl lonnation and also names n full of present panners. 

3L SMe Ihe occasion far die reoiganization, M«ielher by reason ef foredosure ot mongage or otherwise, eecording to the fact. Give 

dale el erganoatian ef ongmot eoipoiahsn and lef er to laws under wfuch organaed 

1. Exaa name ef common canier making (his repoii Norfolk Southem Combined Railroad Subsidianes* (NS Rail) is compnsed 

pnncipaHy of Norfolk Souff iem Railwav Consolidated and its maior subsidiary Norfolk and Westem Railway Consol idated. 

2 Daieeincoiporaiion Norfolk Southern Railway Company was incorporated June 18 .1894 , under the name Southem Railway 

ComDany: Norfolk and Westem Railway Company - January 15 ,1896. 

3 Under laws of what Government. Slate, or Temtoiy organized^ If more than one, name all tl m bankruptcy, give 

court ef lunsdiclion and dates of beginning of receivership or tmsteeship and of appointment of receivers or tmstees 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company-Organized under and by vifture e( an act of Assembly of the Slate of Virginia, 

approved February 20 ,1694 . Norfolk and Westem Railwav Company-Organized September 2 4 , 1 8 9 6 under a d of 

General Assembly ef Virginia, approved January 15 ,1896 . 

4 If die icspondenl was reoiganized dunng ythe year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a 

dHfaten name, give fuv paniaAis On June 1,1982, Southern Railway Company (SR) and Norfolk and Wes tem Railway 

Company (NW) became subsidianes o l Norfolk Southem Corporation (NS), a transponation holding company incorporated 

in Virqinia. Effective December 31 ,1990 . NS transferred all the common stock of NW to SR. and SR's name was changed 

to Norfolk Southem Railway Company 

* See note o n page 4 ' P r i n c i p i e s o f C o m b i n e d R e p o r t i n g . * 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

i The respondent ia requued to send to the Buiaeu ol Accounta, kimediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annud repon 

toatocWwlden 

Cheek approphale bee 

Tae Copies are attached to M report D 
D 
Ix] 

|Ttoeepns triD be submitted 

No annn i npen to stockholdeis is prepared Not applicable for 'Norfolk Southem Combined Railroad Subsidianes.* 

Enclosed with this Report Fo im R-1 are copies o) SEC Annual Reports Fomt 10-K for year ended December 3 1 , 1 9 9 5 , 

fo r the tol lowing companies: Norfolk Southem Corporation and Norfolk Southern Railway Company. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



Road initials: NSRail Year 1995 

1 State the par value of each share of stock 

C . V O T I N G P O W E R S / 

Common, S N o Par per 

S per share, debentuiestock, S pershaie 

2 State whether or not each sheia of slock has the nghl to one vote. If not, give full 1 

MD ELECTIO 
share, iirst prefen 

wrtieulars in a foo 

NS 
ed.S 5 0 s ta ted va l ue per share, second preferred, 

inote Y e s 

3. Are voting nghts proportional to holdmas? Y e s II not. state in a footnote the relation between holdings and eorresDondinfl voting nghts 

4 . Are votmg nghts attached to any securities other than stock? N o If so, name in a footnote each seeunty, other than stock 

to which voting nghts are attached (as ef the dose of the year), and state in detail the relaiion between holdings and corresponding 

voting nghts, staling whether voting nghts ere adual or contingent, and If contingent, showing the contingency 

5 Has any dass or issue of securfMs any special pnvileges n the eledion of directors, tmstees. or managers, or in the detemiination 

of coiporate action by any method? N o If so. descnbe fully m a foolnole each such dass or issue and awe a 

sucanet statement showing clearty t i e charader and extent ol such pnvileges 

6 Give the date of die latest doeina of the stock book prtor to the actual filino of this reoort. end state the ouroose of such dosina S t o c k 

7 

such 

Books Do Not Close 
State the total voting power of aO seeunty hoklers ol the respondent at tha dale of such closing, if within one year of the date of 

Bksmg.rf withm one year of the date ef such flling,d not, stale as of the close olthe vear. N S R 1 6 . 6 6 8 , 9 9 7 * a n d T C S L e a s i n q , Inc . 5 0 0 

votes as of D e c e m b e r 3 1 . 1 9 9 5 
(date) 

a state the total number el stockholders el record, as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No 7 O n e stockholder 

8 Give the names of die thirty security holders ef (he respondent who, al the date of the latest closing of (he stock book or eompitation 

of Isl Of stockholdeis ef the respondent (if withm 1 year pnor to the adual fibng of this repon) had the highest votmg powers in the respondent showing 

for each his address, the number ol voles whch he would have had a nght to cast on that dale had a meeting then been in order, and the classification 

of the number of votes to which he was entiHed, wheh resped to securities held by him. such secunties being classilied as common stock, second 

pieferred stock, first piefened stodi. and other secunties. stating m a footnote the names of such othsi secunties (if eny) If eny such hdder held in 

inisl, gnre (in a footnote) die panculais of the tmst In ths case ol voting tmst agreeinent, give as supplemental information the names and addresses 

of die thmy larges hddeis of the vMng tmst cenif icetes end the emount of then mdividual hddmgs ff the stock book wee no l eloeed or the liet 

ef sloekftefders eompfletf within w c A year; sAow such thiny eeeurlty holdere ee o l the eloee o t the yeer. 

Lme 

No 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 

Named 

Securtiy Hdder 

Norfolk Southem Railtvay: 
Norfolk Southern Corp 

TCS Leasing, Inc. 
Norfdk Southem Corp 

Address of 

Seeunty 

Holder 

Norfolk, VA 

Norfdk. VA 

Number of votes 

to *rhich 

seeunty hdder 

was cnutled 

16.668,997 

SOO 

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH 

RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Stock 

Conimon 

16 668,997 

soo 

PREFERRED 

Second 

* At December 3 i , 1995.1,197,027 shares of $2.60 cumulative prefened stock, Senes A were issued, ef these. 

1,096,907 shares were held other than by subsidiaries snd are entitled to one vote per share 

First 

* 

Une 

No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Railroad Annual ftepon R-l 



Road Initials: NS Rail 1995 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

to SBie the total number of votes east at the West general meeting lor the eledion of diredors of Ihe respondent NSR-16,668,997 & 

TCS Leasing. Inc. 500. 

11. Gme die date of such meeting NSR - May 23,1995 and TCS Leasing, Inc. - October 27.1995 

12 Gne die place el such meeting Norfolk, Virginia for both NSR and TCS Leasing, Inc. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Pmoples of Combined Reporting 

Noribik Southern Combined Railroad Subsidiaries (NS Rail) includes the affiliated railroads under the COMMON CONTROL of 

Norfolk Southem Corporation (NS). The major subsidiary is Norfolk Southem Railway Company and consolidated 

subsidianes (NSR). NSR's major subsidiary is Norfolk and Westem Railway Company and consolidated subsidianes (see page 2, 

Identity ol Respondent") See listing of companies included in combined rail reporting below Nonrailroad subsidiaries whose 

assets and opeiations are not deemed to be an integral pan of rail operations are included in this combined repon in the 

fotowmg classifications: 

Balance Sheet - Fixed Capital Assets - 'Property Used in Other Than Camer Operations" 

Results of Operations - 'Other Income' and "Miscellaneous Deductions From Income" 

M signiheant imeroompany tialances and transactions have been eliminated in combination 

TIaslotm ol Combined reponing was approved by the ICC Accounting and Valuation Board on March 23,1987, as 

indicated in Chairman William F. Moss, Ill's letter. 

Tlietallawing eompanies ate included in the combined rail reporting to the Interstate Commerce Commission 

Class I Lessors and Other 

Norfolk and Westem Raihway Company 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company 

Class II 

Alabama Great Southem Railroad Company, The 

Central of Georgia Railroad Company 

Cincinnati, New Orteans and Texas Pacific Railway Company, The 

Georgia Southern end Flonda Railway Company 

Class III 

Atlantic and East Carolina Railway Company 

Camp Lejeune Railroad Company 

Chesapeake Westem Railway 

Inerstate Railroad Company 

Norfolk and Ponsmouth Belt Line Railroad Company 

Slate University Railroad Company 

Tennessee, Alabama & Georgia Railway Company 

Tennessee Railway Company 

Airforce Pipeline, Inc. 

Atlanta and Charlotte Air Line Railway 

Company, The 

Citico Realty Company 

Elbenon Southem Railway Company 

Georgia Midland Railway Company, The 

High Point. Randleman, Asheboro and 

Southem Railroad Company 

Memphis and Charieston Railway Company 

Mobile and Birmingham Railroad Company 

North Carolina Midland Railroad Company, The 

NS Crown Services 

Rail Investment Company 

Shenandoah-Virginia Corporation 

South Westem Rail Road Company, The 

Southem Rail Terminals, Inc. 

Southem Rail Temtinais ot North Carolina, Inc. 

Southem Railway - Carolina Division 

Southem Region Coal Transport, Inc. 

Southem Region Materials Supply, Inc. 

Southem Region Motor Transport, Inc. 

TCS Leasing, Inc 

Virginia and Southwestem Railway Company 

Yadk-n Railroad Company 
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Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709. 708 
708.5 
709.5 
710. 711. 714 
712 
713 

715. 716. 717 
721. 721.5 

722, 723 
724 

737, 738 

739. 741 
743 
744 

731. 732 
731, 732 
731, 732 
733. 735 

20a COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Temporary Cash Investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 
• Interline and Other Balances 
• Customers 
• Other 
• Accrued Accounts Receivables 
• Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
• Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 
Spedal Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310 and 31 OA) 
Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities-Cr. 
Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation 

(less Depreciation) 510,700 and 510,779 respectively 
Other Assets 
Other Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330, L-30 Col. h & b) 
Equipment (Schedule 330, L-39 Col. h & b) 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335, 342, 351) 
Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at close 
of year 

(b) 

49.352 
180.709 

2.095 
20,903 

284,110 
30,141 

207,242 

(2.811) 
153,192 

59,825 
37,862 

1,022,620 

9,654 
774,737 

178,123 

73,529 

2.918 
11,059 

1.050.020 

8,077,066 
4,596,564 

148,116 
(4,094,664) 

8,727,082 

10,799,722 

5 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

33.806 
147,087 

2.364 
14,586 

288.284 
33,686 

218,954 

(5,425) 
145,285 

58,506 
36,338 

973,471 

26,098 
640,498 

141,205 

73,767 

3,253 
11,565 

896,386 

7,800,145 
4,419,329 

234.026 
(3.984.052) 

8,469,448 

10,339.305 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

42 
43 
44 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 

55 
56 

57 

58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755. 756 
757 
759 

760, 761 . 761.5. 762 
763 
764 

765, 767 

766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1, 770 2 
781 
783 
786 
771, 772, 774, 775. 
782. 784 

791, 792 

794. 795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798.5 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 
Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable; Interiine and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accrued 
Other Current Uabilities 
Equipmem Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 

due Within One Year 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABIUTIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Funded Oebt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 

Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 
Other Long-Temn Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT UABILmES 

Shareholders' Equity 

Total Capital Stock (Schedule 230. L-53 & 54) 
Common Stock 
Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Earnings-

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Gam (Loss) on Marketable Secunties 
Net of Tax 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Stockholders' Equity 
TOTAL UABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUFTY 

Balance at close 
ot year 

(b) 

27,200 
2,517 

33,304 
3,558 

24,088 
102.491 
527.926 
175.126 
100.407 

81,392 

1,078,009 

7.900 
399,587 

94,295 

22,115 
(3,721) 

2,524,852 
1,142,356 

4,187,384 

166,690 

524.272 

17,236 
4,468,885 

337,247 

5,534,330 
10,799,723 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

27,200 
1,607 

34,464 

7,350 
20,832 
83.923 

486,194 
115,199 

97.778 
71,672 

946.219 

33.965 
460,970 

1,014 

22,115 
(4,248) 

2,400.487 
1,147,715 

4.062.018 

166.690 

513,757 

17,236 
4,380,331 

253,054 

5.331.068 
10.339.305 

Line 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATCMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters whicli ha\ e an important effect on the 
financial condition of die camer. The carrier shall pi\'e the particulars called for herein and xvhere there is nothing to repciri 
insert the nxvd "none"; and in addition thereto shall enter in .separate notes with suitable particulars other mjtters insolving 
material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting and 
reponing principles, except as shown in other schedules This includes statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance 
policies and indicating the amount of mdemnitv to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage los.ses and the 
maximum amount of additional premium respondeni may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained b\ oihei 
railroads, (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees, and (3^ what 
entries have been made for net income or retained income re.stricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary-) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures. 
and for sinking and other funds pursuant to proMsions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts 

- EiQISE S 

2 Estimated amount of future eamings winch can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and 
available net operating loss carryo\er on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made 

NONE S 

3- Ca) Explain the procedure m accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past serv ice 
pension costs, indicating whether or not consistent with the prior vear 

SFE NOTF \ PAGE 9 

(b) State amount, if anv, representing the excess of the actuariallv computed value of vested benefits over the total of the 
pension fund '. NONE .FOR FrNDED PLAN.S S 

(c) Is any part of pen.sion plan funded' Specify Yes X No 

(i) If funding is by insurance. gi\e name of insuring company NOT APPLICABLE 
If funding IS bv'trust agreement, li.st trusieeCO '. CORE.ST.'̂ TES BANK. N A (Cl'.STODIAN) 
Date of trust agreement or late.st amendment AUGUST 1. 1988 (CL'.STODI.M AGREEMENTS 
If respondent is affili.iied m any way with the tnj.stee(s). explain affiliation 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating 
charges under the agreement SEE NOTE 3. PAGE 9 

(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of its affiliates' 
Specify Yes_2L No 

If >es, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security. SEE NOTE 3. PAGE 9 

(ii) Are voting righis attached to any securities held by the pension plan' Specify Yes X No If yes. who 
determines how stock is voted' The Chairman of the Board of Managers is authorized to give instructions to the Board of 
•Managers' nominee regarding the execution of general proxies. 

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 
(18 U.S.C 610). Yes_2i_ No 

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee .M<ick ownership plans for the current year was S 8 0 million 
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current ir.come tax expense resulting from contributions to 

qualiHed employee stock ownership plans for the current year w as S NONE 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entenainment expenditures charged to the non-
operatmg expense account. $ NONE 

Continued on following page 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give particulars with respea to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-0 
in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondeni 

Disclose Ihe nature and amount of contingency that is material. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
htigaiion, a.S5essmenis or possible a.ssessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurcha.se 
securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed (Explain and/or reference to the 
fdlowing pages ) 

See Note 7 on page 10. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounis 

8. Marketable Equity Securities. See Note 8 on page 11. 

(Current Yr) 
asof I T 

(Pre\'ious Yr.) 
as of 

Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Market 
Dr. (Cr.) 

to Income 

N/A 
N.'A 
N/A 

Dr. (Cr ) to 
Stockholders Equity 

N/A 

N/A 
\ /A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses peiuining to marketable equity securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

_ _ _ ^ _ on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income 
(vear). The cost of secunties sold was based on the _ ^ ^ _ _ _ (method) cost of all the shares of each 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S. 
or 
security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to 
the filing, applicable to marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below-

NOTE: (date) Balance sheet date of reponed year unless specified as previous year 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3- Pension Plan.s 

NS Rails defined benefit pension plans, which principally cover salaried employee.s. are pan of NS' 
retirement plans Pension benefits are based primarily on years of creditable ser\'ice with NS and us 
participating .subsidiary' companies and compensaiion rates near retirement. Contributions to the plans are 
made on the ba.sis of not le.ss than the minimum funding standards set forth in the Employee Retirement 
Income Securit\' Act of 1974, as amended. A.sseis in the plans consist mainly of common stocks The following 
data relaie principally to NSR's portion of the combined NS plans, since no separate NS Rail data are 
available 

Pen.sion Cost (Benefit) Comnonents 

Sen'ice cost-benefits earned during the year 
Inieresi cost on projected benefit obligation 
Actual return on assets in plan 
Net amonization and deferral 

Net pension benefit 
Cost of early retirement benefits 

Total 

199? J22£ 
(In millions of dollars) 
S 96 

651 
(257 0) 

_nu 
(10.2) 

2ii 
S 13.2 

10.2 
59.9 

(16.6) 
(62 9) 

(9.4) 

S (9 4) 

Pension cost is determined ba.sed on an actuarial valuation that reflects appropnate assumptions as of the 
begirming of each year. The funded status of the plans is determined using appropnate assumptions as of 
each \'ear-end. A summary' of the mapr assumptions follows-

Discount rate for determining funded status 
Future .salary- increases 
Retum on assets in the plan 

1995 

7.25% 
6% 
9% 

1994 

8.50% 
6% 

The funded status of the plans and the amounts reflected in the accompanying balance sheets were as follow' 

December 31. 
1995 

Funded 

Actuanal present value of benefit obligations: 
Vested benefits 
Non-vested benefits 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
Effect of expected future salaiy increases 

Projected benefit obhgation 
Fair value of assets in plans 

Funded status 

Unrecognized initial net asset 
Unrecognized (gain) loss 
Unrecognized prior ser\'ice cost 

Net pension liability included 
in the balance sheets 

$ 788.2 
01 

788 3 
1153 
903 6 

l.nr.0 6 

Unfunded Funded 
Plans Plans 

(In millions of dollars) 

im 

$ 50.8 

508 
ILS 
62 3 

157.0 

(36.9) 
(179.2) 

Z& 

(62.3) 

20.9 

$ (56.3) $ (37.6) 

S 626.5 

626.5 
22J. 

718.6 
g71,4 
152.8 

(43.7) 
(162.3) 

i6 

$ (49.6) 

Unfunded 
Plans 

$ 40.6 

406 

an 
49.6 

(49.6) 

101 
4.3 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTCS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. Pension Pians (continued) 

Earlv Retirement Prnprnms 
Dunng 1995 and 1993. NS completed \'oluntar^' early retirement programs for salaned employee.s The 
principal benefit for those who participated in these programs was enhanced pension benefits, which are 
reflected in the accumulated benefit obligation The S33 6 million charge for the 1995 program is reflected in 
Schedule 410 on line 618, column (e). The 1995 program vi-as accepted by 265 employees, the 1993 program, 
by 378 employees. 

(e)(i) Par value of pension plan investments m secunties of the respondent or affiliates 

December 31. 
1995 1994 

(In thousands of dollars) 

Norfolk & Westem Railway l.st Con.soI. Mtge. Bonds. 4%. 10'l/96 S 193 $ 193 
Virginian Railway Subordinated Income Debentures. 6%. 08.'01/08 — 96 
Trailer Train Company. 6-1/2% Note. 04/17/97 308 308 

S 501 $ 597 

7. Contingencies 

LawsuiLs 
Norfolk Southem Railway Company and certain subsidiaries are defendants in numerous lawsuits relating 
principally to railroad operations While the final outcome of these lawsuits cannot be predicted with 
certaint\'. it is the opinion of .Management, after consulting with its legal counsel, that the amount of NS Rail s 
ulumaie liability will not materially affect NS Rails consolidated financial position. 

Environmental Matters 
NS Rail is subject to various juri.sdiaions" environmental laws and regulauons. It is NS Rails policy to record 
a liability where .such liabilit>' or loss is probable and can be reasonably e.stimated. Claims, if any, against 
third parties for recoverj' of clean-up costs incurred by NS Rail are reflected as receivables in the balance 
sheet and are not netted against the a.ssociated NS Rail liability-. Environmental engineers participate in 
ongoing evaluations of all identified sites, and~after consulting with counsel-any necessary adjustments to 
initial Labilir>' estimates are made. NS Rail also has e.stablished an Environmental Polic>' (Zouncil, composed 
of senior managers, to oversee and mterpret its environmental policy. 

As of December 31, 1995, NS Rail's balance sheet included a reser\'e for environmental exposures in the 
amount of S44 million (of which S12 million is accounted for as a current liability), which is NS Rail's present 
best estimate of ultimate liability at 96 identified locations. On that date, eight sites accounted for Sl6 million 
of the reser\'e, and no individual site was considered to be material. NS Rail anticipates that the majorit\' of 
this liability will be paid out over five years; however, some costs will be paid out over a longer period 

At many of the 96 locations, NS Rail and/or certain of its subsidianes, usually in conjunction with a number 
of other parties, have been identified as potentially responsible parties by the Environmental Protection 
Agenq' (EPA) or similar state authonties under the Comprehensive Envirorimental Response, Compensation. 
and Liability Act of 1980, or comparable state statutes, whic!i often impose joint and several liabilit>' for 
clean-up costs. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLU. POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. Contingencies (continued) 

With respect to known environmental sites (whether identified by NS Rail or by the EPA or comparable state 
authorities), estimates of NS Rail's ultimate potential financial exposure for a given site or in the aggregate for 
all such sites are necessarily imprecise because of the widely varying costs of currently available clean-up 
techniques, the likely development of new clean-up technologies, the difficult̂ ' of determining in advance the 
nature and full extent of contamination and each potential panicipant's share of any estimated loss (and that 
parucipant's ability to bear it) and evolving statutory' and regulatory' .standards governing liability 

The risk of incurnng environmental liability~for acts and omissions, past, present and future-is inherent in 
the railroad business. Some of the commodities, particularly those classified as hazardous matenal.s. in NS 
Rails traffic mix can pose special nsks that NS Rail works diligently to minimize. In addition, NS Rail owns, or 
has owned in the past, land holdings used as operating property', or which are leased or may have been 
leased and operated by others, or held for sale. Because certain conditions may exi.st on the.se properties 
related to environmental problems that are latent or undisclosed, there can be no as.surance that NS Rail will 
not incur liabilities or costs with respect to one or more of them, the amount and materiality of which cannot 
be estimated reliably now. Moreover, lawsuits and claims involving these and other now-unidentified 
environmental sites and matters are likely to arise from time to lime The resulting liabilities could have a 
significant effect on financiai condition, results of operations or liquidity in a particular year or quarter 

However, ba.sed on its as.sessments of the facts and circumstances now known and, after con.sulting with its 
legal coun.sel. Management believes that it has recorded appropnate e.stimates of liability' for those 
environmental matters of which NS Rail is aware. Further, Management believes that it is unlikely that any 
identified matters, either individually or in aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on NS Rail's financial 
position, results of operations or liquidity. 

8. Marketable Equity Securities 

December 31. 
1995 1994 

(In millions of dollars) 

Marketable equity securities, pnncipally 7,252,634 shares 
of NS common stock at fair value $ 576.2 $ 439 7 

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 115, "Accounting for Certain 
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities" (SFAS 115), marketable equit>' secunties were recorded at fair value 
beginning in 1994. Carrying value adjustments, which are non-cash transactions, were excluded in the 
Combined Statement of Cash Flows. The gross unrealized holding gain was S555.6 million at December 31. 
1995, and $419-1 million at December 31, 1994. The gains pnmarily reflect changes in the NS stock pnce 

9. Business Organization and Structure 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company is the corporate name of the entity heretofore known as "Southern 
Railway Company." Effective December 31, 1990, Norfolk Southern Corporation (NS) transferred all the 
common stock it owned in N'W to Norfolk Southem Railway Company. As a result, at year end 1990, NVC' 
became a wholly owned subsidiary of Norfolk Southern Railway Company, and NS owned all the common 
stock of Norfolk Southern Railway Company. This transfer was recorded as a contnbution to capital This 
restructuring of entities under common control was accounted for at historical cost in a manner similar to 
the pooling of interests method. The principal impact on Form R-l financial information is in the 
configurauon of shareholders' equity', as NW had previously been included as pan of NS Rail. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLU. POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

10. Related Parties 

General 
NS IS the parent holding company of NS Rail. The costs of functions performed by NS are allocated to NS 
Rail Rail operations are coordinated at the holding company level by the NS Executive Vice President-
Operations. 

Noncash Diirideitds 
In December 1995 and 1994, NS Rail declared and is.sued to NS non-cash dividends of S300.0 million and 
S400.1 million, respectively, which were settled by reduction of NS Rail's interest-beanng advances due from 
NS. 

On April 1, 1993, NS Rail declared and issued to NS a S104.7 million non-cash dividend representing the net 
assets of several non-railroad subsidiaries. These subsidianes. pnncipally involved in real estate, produce a 
small amount of rental income which are no longer pan of NS Rail's results. 

Non-cash dividends were excluded from the Combined Statements of Cash Flows 

Intercompany Accoinits 
December 31. 

J222 1221 
(In millions of dollars) 

Due from NS: 
Long-term ad\-ances S 179 8 S 181.4 

Due to NS: 
Shon-term payable 1025 839 
Long-term payable 22.1 221 

During 1995 and 1993, N'K' issued a note for S75 5 million and S112 6 million, respectively, to an NS 
subsidiary for the purchase of a portfolio of short-term in\'estments. This non-cash transaction was excluded 
from the Combined Statement of Cash Flows. 

Interest is applied to certain advances at the average NS yield on short-term investments and to the notes at 
specified rates. 

Intercompany Federal Income Tax Accounts 
In accordance with the NS Tax Allocation Agreement, intercompany federal income tax accounts are 
recorded between companies in the NS consolidated group At December 31, 1995 and 1994, NS Rail had 
intercompany federal income tax payables (which are included in "Other long-term liabilities" on 
Schedule 200) of S222.8 million and $231 0 million, respectively. 

Transfer of Investment from NS 
In December 1995, NS transferred its SlO.5 million equity interest in a nonoperaung subsidiary to Norfolk 
Southem Railway Company. This transfer was recorded at historical cost and-was reflected as a contnbution 
to capital. 

Cash Reqtiired for NS Stock Purchase Program and NS Debt 
Since 1987, the NS Board of Directors has authonzed the purchase and retirement of up to 65 million shares 
of NS common stock. Purchases under the programs have been made with intemally generated cash and with 
proceeds from the sale of NS commercial paper notes and from the issuance of NS long-teim debt. 

Since the first purchases in December 1987 and through December 31, 1995, NS has purchased and retired 
63,932,000 shares of its common stock under these programs at a cost of S2 9 billion On January 23, 1996. the 
NS Board authonzed a new program to acquire up to 30 million additional shares of common stock. NS 
tentatively plans to complete these purchases by the end of the year 2000. Future purchases are dependent on 
market conditions, the economy, cash needs and alternative investment opportunities. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLU, POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

10. Related Parties (continued) 

Consi.stent with the earlier purchases, a significant portion of the funding for future NS stock purchase.*-, either 
in the form of direct cash or cash used for debt service, will come from NS Rail through intercompany 
advances or dividends to NS. 

11. Freighl Rates and Regulated Traffic 

Freight Rates 
In 1995 NS Rail continued its reliance on pnvate contracts and exempt pnce quotes as its predominant 
pricing mechanisms. Thus, a major portion of NS Rail's freight business is not economically regulated hy the 
govemment. In general, market forces have been substituted for government regulation and now are the 
primary determinant of rail ser\'ice prices. This situation is not expected to change in 1996 after the 
Januaiy 1 termination of the ICC and transfer of its functions to a new agency, the Surface Transportation 
Board (STB). 

In 1995. the ICC found NS Rail "revenue inadequate" based on results for the year 1994. A railroad is "revenue 
inadequate" under the Interstate Commerce Act when us return on net investment does not exceed the rail 
industry's composite co.st of capital The revenue adequacy measure is used by the STB as one of the factor.̂  
in its determination of reasonableness of regulated rates 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLU, POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCLU- STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATI\T STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose me requested inforrration for the respor)dent pertaining to the 
results ot operations ior the year. 

2 Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report Any 
disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on pege IB 

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on 
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. 'Dividend Income' List 
dividends accounted lor by the equity method on the appropriate dividend line 
No. 25 under the 'Income from Affiliated Companies' subsection of this 
schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

e 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
26 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
32. 

Cross 
Check 

• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 
Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 
(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demurrage 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint Facihty-Credil (Debit) 
(122) Joint Facility-Debit (Credit) 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive ot transfers 

from Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from 

Government Authorities for current operations 
(503) Railway operatmg revenues-Amortization of deferred 

transfers from Government Authorities 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 

Net levenue from railway operations 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than camer operations 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 
(512) Separately operated propemes-Profit 
(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 
(514) Interest Income 
(516) Ineome from sinking and other funds 
(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies: 519 
a. Dividends (equity method) 
b. Equity m undistnbuted eamings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15. 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 
(549) Maintenance of investment organization 

(551) Miscellaneous income charges 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 
Income available for fixed charaes (lines 28. 36) 

Roe'J Initials 

4 All contra entries hereunder should be indicatec 
5 Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 
Line 15. column (b) 
Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) 
Line 50. column (b) 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14. column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 
Line 49. column (b) 

Amount lor 
current year 

(b) 

3.896.719 

56,549 

28.366 
30,180 

4,011,814 

4.011.814 
2.949.953 
1,061.861 

922 
17,185 

15.094 
35,907 

790 
6 

82,787 

282 
152,973 

1.214.834 

e.089 

9.871 

17.960 
1.196.874 

Amount for 
preceding year 

IC) 

3.806.620 

53.838 

27.273 
30,338 

3,918.069 

3 918.069 
2,874,757 
1.043.312 

1,498 
16,454 

13.932 
34,030 

354 
7 

54.203 

143 
120,621 

1.163.933 

9.26B 

8,509 

17,777 
1,146,156 

Freight-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

3,896.719 

56.549 

28,366 
30,180 

4,011,814 

4,011.814 
2.949.953 
1.061.861 

NSRail Yeai 199E 

in parenthesis 

Schedule 210 
s Line 62 column (b) 
s Line 63, column (b) 
s Line 64. column (b) 

Schedule 410 
= Line 620, column (h) 
e Line 620, column (f) 
e Line 620, column (g) 

Passenger-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

• 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 
(546) Interest on funded debt 

(a) Fixed interesl not in default 
(b) Interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 
(548) Amonization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on funded debt-

(c) Contingent interest 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 
Income (Loss) from continuing operations (beiore income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income-

(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) State income taxes 
(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations (lines 46.^51) 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations oi discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes ol S ) 
(562) Gam or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of S ) 

Income beiore extraordinary items (lines 52«53.»54) 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (Net) 
(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 
(591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of S ) 

Net income (Loss) (lines 55*59+60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income(NROI) 
Net revenues from railway operation 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income ( - ) 
(557) Provision for deferred income taxes ( - ) 

Income from lease of road and equipment ( - ) 
Rent for leased roads and equipment ( * ) 

Net railwav ooeratino income (loss) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

33.080 

93,717 
544 

127.341 
1.069.533 

355 

1.069.178 

284,071 
42.638 

45.042 
371.751 
697.427 

697,427 

697 427 

1.061,861 
(326.709) 

(45,042) 

25,361 
715,471 

Amount lor 
preceding year 

(c) 

29.811 

62.701 
560 

93 072 
1,053.084 

355 

1,052,729 

235.129 
35,059 

112.332 
362.520 
670.209 

670,209 

670 209 

1.043.312 
(270.188) 
(112.332) 

21.213 
6E2.005 

Line 
No 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Show below the items of Retained Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System 
01 Accounts for Railroad Companies 
2 All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 
3 Show under 'Remarks* the amount of assigned Federal income tax 
4 Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 
equity method of accounting 
5 Line 3 (line 7 tf debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26. column (b). Schedule 210. The total ol column (b) 
and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule'210. 
6 Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained eamings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c) 

consequences for Account 606 and 616. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

JSL 

Retained 
earnings-

Unappropnated 

(b) 

Equity in undis­
tnbuted earnings 
(losses) of affil­
iated companies 

isl 

Line 
No 

7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

(601.5) 

(602) 
(603) 
(606) 

(612) 
(616) 
(620) 
(621) 
(623) 

(798) 
(797) 

Balances at beginning of year 

Pnor penod adjustments to beginning retained eamings 

CREDrrs 

Credit balance transferred from income 

Appropnations released 
Other credits to retained eamings 

TOTAL 

OEBTTS 

Debit balance transferred from income 
Other debits to retained earnings 
Appropriations for sinking and other funds 
Appropnations for other purposes 
Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) dunng year (line 6 minus line 13) 
Balances at close of year (lines 1, 2 & 14) 

Balances from line 15 (c) 
Total unappropnated retained earnings and equity in 
undistnbuted eamings (losses) of affiliated companies at end 
of year 
Total appropnated retained eamings: 

Credits during year S 
Debits dunng year S 
Balance at close of year S17.236 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 S None 
Account 616 $ None 

4,380,331 

697,427 

697.427 

568.873 

568.873 
108.554 

4,488,865 
N/A 

4.488.8S5 N/A 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

(T) II any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends 
at beginning of year and end of year. 

Une 11 Dividends* 
Cash 

Non-Cash 
268.832 Schedule 240. Line 34 
300.041 Note 10. Page 12 

588.873 

N/A • See Note on Scfiedule 310A. page 30. 
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240 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the information as requested conceming the cash flows dunng the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used 
The direct method shows as its pnncipal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers 
as cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum ol which is net cash How from operating activities The indirect method starts with 
net mcome and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the currem period 
to reconcile it to net cash from operating activities If direct method is used complete lines 1-41; indirect method complete lines 
10-41. Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid 
investments readily convertible to known amounts ol cash and so near their matunty that they present insigmlicant nsk of changes 
in value because of changes in interest rates information about all investing and Imancmg activities which do not directly aflect 
cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (il any) and noncash aspects 
of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equity acquinng assets by assuming 
directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mongage to the seller, obtaining an asset by entenng into a 
capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities tor other noncash assets or liabilities Some transactions are part cash 
and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reponed directly in the statement of cash flows Refer to FAS Statement No. 95. 
Statement of Cash Flows, for further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Line 

j g o . 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Cash received from operating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other ineome 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net oi amounts capitalized) 
Income taxes paid 
Other-net 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1-8) 

Currem Year 
(b) 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

21 

Line 
No 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

e 
9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Line 
No 
10 

Cross 
Check 

ADJUSTM 
Line 
No 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Income from continuino ooerations 

Current Year 
(b) 

697.427 

Prior Year 
(c) 

670,209 

Line 
No 
10 

ENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Descnption 

(a) 
Loss (gam) on sale or disposal of tangible propeny and investments 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Increase (decrease) m provision lor deferred income taxes 
Net decrease (increase) in undistnbuted eamings (losses) ol affiliates 
Decrease (increase) in eccounts receivable 
Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies, and other currem assets 
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 
Increase (decrease) in ottier-net 
Net cash provided from cominuing operations (Lines 10-18) 
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 
operations and extraordinary items 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 

Current Year 
(b) 

(11,965) 
389,867 

43,466 
(282) 

10,769 
(10.760) 
103.502 
25.333 

1,247,367 

-

1,247,367 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

(9.146) 
375.132 
112,332 

(143) 
(26,730) 

(5,962) 
6.305 

31 571 
1,153,568 

-

1,153,568 

Line 
No 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Line 
No 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 
Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 
Purchase pnce of long-term investment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other-net 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Year 
(b) 

107,266 
(638.017) 

(31,387) 
194 

(34,544) 
16.444 

(281.473) 
(861.517) 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

56,128 
(639.593) 

1,003 
245,830 
(35,874) 
(14.588) 

(385.598) 
(772,692) 

Line 
No 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(Continued on next page) 
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240 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Lme 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

miSl 

Current Year 

m. 
Pnor Year 

i£j 
Line 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Proceeds from issuance ol long-term debt 
Pnncipal payments of long-lerm debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 
Purchase price ol acquinng treasury stock 
Cash dividends paid 
Other-net 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTTS 
(Lines 21 , 29 & 36) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ol the year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 
(Lmes 37 & 38) 
Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid dunng the year for. 

Imerest (net of amount capitalized)* 
Income taxes (net)' 

7,530 
(89.002) 

(288,832) 

41.400 
(114,253) 

(276,760) 

(370,304) (349.613) 
15,546 31,263 

33,806 2.543 

49,352 33 806 

48,912 
271,557 

51,476 
251 368 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

'Only applies if indirect method is adopted 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars in Tfiousands) 

Y. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 

2. Carry out calculuation of lines 9, 10, 20 and 2 1 , to the nearest whole number 

Line 

140. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 

e 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENrr OPERATING ASSETS 
imeriine and Other Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATINQ REVENUE 
Railway Operating Revenue 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING UABILfTIES 
Interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable-Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Railway Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 

Operating Liabilities 
Days cf Worlang Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporaiy Cash Balance 
Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
Total Material and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material included 

bl Acct. 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common 

Camer Purposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Commo 

(B) Rent Income Is the sum of Schedule 410, 
135, 208, 210, 212. 227, 229, 231. 312. 314. 
revenues to produce total revenues. Rent inco 
the rent revenue items from operating expense 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 

Source 

No 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200, line 6, column b 
Note A 
Line 1 -f 2 -f 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 
Note B 
Lines 5 •!• 6 
Line 7 4- 360 days 

Line 4 + line 8 
Lines 9-1-15 days 

Schedule 200. line 31, column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210. line 14, column b 
Schedule 410. lines 136. 137. 138, 213. 
232, 317. column h 
Line 16-1- line 6- l ine 17 
Line 18 I- 360 days 

Line 15 1- line 19 
Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 
Line 21 x line 19 
Schedule 200, line 1 -i- line 2, column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Line 25 - line 26 
Line 24 -f line 27 

1 carner refers to railway transportation service. 

column h, lines 121. 122. 123. 127, 128. 129, 133, 
and 316. Rent income is added to railway operati 
me is also added to total operating expenses to excl 

). 

23 

Amount 

(b) 

20.903 
284,110 

30,141 
335,154 

4.011.814 
218.192 

4,230.006 
11,750 

29 
44 

2,517 
33,304 

3,558 
90.533 

129,912 

2,949,953 
388,954 

2.779,191 
7,720 

17 
27 

208,440 
230,061 
208,440 

59,825 

59,825 
268,265 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

134. . 
ig 
ude 
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GENERAL LNSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDL1.ES 310. 3I0A 

1 Scheduk 310 should gi«c paniralan of siocks. bonds, oihcr secured obli|iiiont. unsecured noies. and invesimeni advances of afflliaied companies held 
by icspondenl ai dote of year Also, disclose ilie invesimenis made, disposed of. and wnnen down dunng (he year and the applicable dividends and iniercsi 
endued 10 income as a result of those invesunents They should exclude secunnes issued or assumed by respondeni For definition of affiliated companies see 
(he nilcs goveming Accoum No 721 "Invesimenis and advances, affiliated companies." in the L'niform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies 

2 List Ifee invesimenis in die follo»ing order and shou a loial for each group and each class of investmenis by accounts in numencal order 
I A) Slocks 

l l ) Camers-anivc 
(21 Camen-inactive 
(3) Noncamen-aciive 
(41 Noacamets-inaciive 

iB) Bonds iincluding L' S Govemment Bonds) 
<C) Other icciucd obligations 
(D) Lfnsceuicd notes 
(E) iavetiment advances 

3 The subdassification of classes iB). iC). iD). and lE) should be ihe same as thai provided for class lAl 
4 The Linds ol industry repiesenied by respondent s investments in the secunnes of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the 

owing corpoiaiiOBS. the symbols and indusinal cUssificaiions lo be as follows 
Symbol Kind of Industry 

I Agnculiure. forestry, and fishenes 
II Mining 

Ul Cimsinieiion 
I\ ' Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and reuil trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
Vll Transporution. communications, and other public uiiliiies 

VIII Services 
IX Covemmeni 
X All other 

3 Bv camen. as the lerm is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bndges. femes, union depots, 
and other temuul facilines. sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight can. express service and facilities, electnc railways, highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and other manne transporution equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transporution of waierl. and other insinimenulities devoied to the 
mnsponanon of penons or propeny for hire Telegraph and lelephone companies are not meant lo be included 

6 NoncanwT companies should, forthe purpose of these schedules include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, manufactunng 
companies, hotel companies, etc Purely "holding companies ' ar>' to be dassed as noncamer companies, even though the secunties held by such companies arc 
largely or emncly those issued or assumed bv camen 

7 By an active corponiion is meant one which maintains an oiganiiation for operating propeny or administenng lU financiai affain An inactive corporation 
It one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and w hich neither operates propeny nor administen its financial affain. if ii mainuini an 
urganiiaiion it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and mainuining title to propeny or franchises 

I Combine, in one amount, investments in which the ongmal cost or preseni equity in lOul assets is less than SIO.OOO 
9 Include mvestments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizanons Exclude amounts nonnally settled on a cunent basis 

10 Oo not indude ihc value of secunties issued or assumed by respondeni 
11 For affiliates which do n n icpon to the Inieniaic Commerce Commission and are jointly owned. disclose in footnotes the name and exieni of control of the 

ochcr coRiralhai enuiies 

Raiiroad Aanual Repon R-l 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

Year 1995 

1. Give paiticuiars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment 
advances of companies affiliated with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715. 'Sinking Funds"; 716. 'Capital 
Funds", 721, 'Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies"; and 717, "Other Funds.' 

2. Entnes in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given 
page 18, dassHying the investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b) and (c) 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is 
pledged, mortgaged^ or othenwise encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligations ir 
footnotes. 

4. Give totals lor each ctass and for each subclass and a grand total for each account. 

on 

) 

5. Entries in oolumn (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case 
ObUgations of the same designation mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as 'Serially 1 9 _ to 
19_.* Abbreviations in common use in standard financial publications may be used to conserve space 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

1 12 
13 
14 
••5 

16 
1 17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

I 38 

Account 
Na 

(a) 
721 

Class 
No. 

W 
A-1 

A-3 

D-1 

Kind of 
industry 

fc) 
Vll 

VI 
X 

Vll 

Name of issuing company and also hen reference, if any 
(include rale for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago 
Kansas City Terminal Rwy. 
Peoria and Pekin Union Rwy. 
Winston-Salem Southbound Rwy. Co. 
Tenninal Railroad Association of St. Louis 
Trailer-Train Co. 
Algers Winslow & Westem Rwy. Co. 
Augusta & Summerville RR Co. 
Central Transfer Rwy. and Storage Co. 
North Charleston Terminal Co. 
Woodstock & Blockton Ry. 
Chatham Terminal Co. 
Beaver Street Tower Co. 
Iowa Transfer Ry Co. 

Total A-l 

Green Real Estate Co. 
Norfolk Southem Corp. 

Total A-3 

Trailer Train Co. - Notes 6 1/2% 
Trailer Train Co. - Notes 7 1/2% 

Total D-1 

(1) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 91.67% (5) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 
(2) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 91.67% (6) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 
(3) Controlled jointly-other RRs own 85% (7) Zeigler Coal Co. owns 50% 
(4) CSX Transp.. Inc. owns 50% 

(1) 
(2) 
(3) 
(4) 
(5) 
(6) 
(7) 
(B) 
(9) 

(10) 

(11) 
(12) 
(13) 

(14) 
(15) 

87.50% 
93.20% 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 
8.33 
8.33 

15.00 
50.00 
12.50 

6.80 
50 00 
50.00 
50.00 
33.33 
50.00 
50.00 
25.00 

33.33 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
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Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1995 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

6. if any of the companies In this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown tn column (e) 
In case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of secunties, give particulars In a footnote. In cases 
of Joint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 
8. Investments in companies in which neither the onginal cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be 

combined in one figure. 
9. Also included should be investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally 

|settM on a current basis). 
10. This schedule should not include secunties issued or assumed by respondent. 

\ 11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and 
and extent of control of other enbties by footnotes. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Investments and advances 
Opening balance 

(f) 
173 

• 
157 
623 
330 
309 

85 
28 
19 
35 

120 
19 

• 
16 

1.914 

236 
439.691 

439.927 

1.478 
1.786 
3.264 

Additions 

(Q) 

135.987 

135.987 

• 

Deductions (if other 
than aale. explain) 

(h) 

Carrying value Is zero 

(8) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 

Closing balance 

(i) 
173 

• 
157 
623 
330 
309 

85 
28 
19 
35 

120 
19 

• 
16 

1,914 

236 
575.678 

575.914 

1.478 
1.786 
3.264 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

(i) 

• • 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 
20 

20 

226 

226 

27 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 
I) 

15.085 

15.085 

96 
134 
230 

(12) CSX Transp.. Inc. owns 50% 
(9) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% (13) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% and FEC owns 25% 
(10) CSX Transp.. Inc. owns 66.67% (14) Conrail owns 33.3% and CSX Transp., Inc. owns 33.3% 
(11) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% (15) Line 21, col. (g) see note 8. page 11 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

i 12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

1 31 
1 32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

1" Invi 

Account 
No. 

(a) 
721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 
E-1 

E-3 

• • 

istment in and/or advances 

(a) NS Crown Services, Inc. 

Road Initials: NS Rail 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFHLIATEO COMPANIES-Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Kind of 
industry 

(c) 
Vll 

X 
X 
VI 

Vll 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Akron Bartierton Belt Rwy. 
Kansas City Temilnal Rwy. 
Tenninal Railroad Association of St. Louis 
Central Transfer Ry. & Storage Co. 
North Charleston Terminal Co. 
Chatham Terminal Co. 
Beaver St. Tower Co. 
Woodstock & Blocton Ry. 

Total E-1 

Pocahontas Land Corp. 
Norfolk Southern Corporation 
Southern Region Industrial Realty. Inc. 

Total E-3 

Triple Crown Service Co. (a) 
Total 

Total 721 

to partnerships 

, 50% general partner, atong with other general partner TCV, Inc., a subsidary of Conrail. 

Year 1995 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 

50.00 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Uo 
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Road Initials: NS Rail 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Opening balance 

(f) 
114 

3.133 
695 

25 
45 

5 
5 

10 

4,032 

20,000 
161,378 

383 
181,761 

1,884 
1,884 

632.782 

* Carrying value Is z 

Year 1995 

310. INVESTMENTS ANO ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Concluded 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Investments and advances 
Additions 

(0) 

569 
569 

136.556 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

342 

342 

2,000 

2.000 

2.342 

Closing balance 

(1) 
114 

3,133 
353 

25 
45 

5 
5 

10 

3,690 

18,000 
161.378 

363 
179,761 

2.453 
2.453 

766.996 

(246) 
7,987 

774,737 

910 

Disposed of' 
profit (loss) 

(1) 

721.5 Total 
Sch 31 OA Total 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

246 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 
(1) 

88 
1 

2 

91 

1.462 

1,462 

16,868 

29 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
1 1 

1 2 

13 
14 
15 

16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Road InHials: NS Rail Year 1995 31 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHEDULE 335 

Column (D) Other Credits 

11,803 
88.020 
22.117 
121.940 

Cohimn ( n o m e t Debits 

Transfer of Freight Cars to Work Equipment. 
Reallocation of Accumulated Depreciation in Conformance With Recent Depreciation Study. 
Transfer (rom Accumulated Depreciation - Leased Road and Equipment 

11,803 
37,936 
23,818 

64.203 
137.760 

Transfer of Freight Cars to Work Equipment. 
Transfer to Accumulated Depreciation - Leased Road and Equipment 
Transfer ot Excess Reserves to Other Accounts within Accumulated Depreciation In Conformance 

With Recent Depreciation Study. 
Reallocation of Accumulated Depreciation in Conformance With Recent Depreciation Study. 

RecBnciliation of Depreciation Expense to Schedule 410 

196,959 Schedule 410 
2,621 Shop Machinery 

199.580 Total 

190,266 Schedule 335, Line 30 
9,134 Schedule 342. Line 41 

180 Schedule 339, Line 41 
199,580 Total 

Equipment fColumn fc)l 

191,996 Schedule 410 
(2.621) Shop Machinery 

189.375 Total 

189.375 Schedule 335. Line 40 

Reconciliation of Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization to Schedule 200 

3,979.703 
114.961 

4.094.664 

4.094.664 

Schedule 335, Line 4 1 , Column (g) 
Schedule 342, Line 4 1 , Column (g) 

Schedule 200, Line 27 , Column (b) 
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32 Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1995 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

1 31 
32 
33 
34 

[ 3 5 
1 36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purpose 
(3) Gradinq 
(4) Other, riqht-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridqes, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(IDBallast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and siqns 
(16) Station and office buildinqs 
(17) Roadway buildinqs 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enqmehouses 
(22) Storaqe warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communications systems 
(27) Siqnals and interlocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmissions systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freiqht-train cars 
(54) Passenqer-train cars 
(55) Highwav revenue equipment 
(56) Floatinq equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equip 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest durinq construction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance at beginning 
ol year 

(b) 
138,234 
469,676 

4,414 
44,558 

576.212 
37,106 

1.547,957 
2,524.232 

678,419 
6,705 

255.613 
30,891 

1,796 
14.854 

158,143 
881 

3.017 
109,445 
96,948 

212,871 
397.209 

2.681 
17.555 
10.006 

191.235 
164,596 

89,975 
14,916 

0 
7,800,145 
1,355,337 
2.620,208 

942 
77,277 

669 
107,846 
136,534 
120,516 

4,419.329 
281 

0 
233,745 

1 12.453.500 

Expenditures dunng 
the year for original 
road and equipment, 
and road extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures dunng 
Ihe year for purchase 

of existing lines, 
reorganizations, etc 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4| 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

1 43 
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Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1995 33 

330 ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT-Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

during the year 

(e) 

10.368 
13.340 

0 
28 

31.205 
0 

102.545 
105.466 
36.754 

67 
24.368 

2,167 
74 

1.931 
3,110 

239 
26 

6.686 
26.195 
14,764 
24.280 

0 
792 
540 

15.602 
14.963 

3.401 
0 
0 

438.911 
149.697 
148,684 

0 
1,635 

0 
8,394 

29,119 
32.541 

370,070 
0 
0 

(93.093) 
715.888 

Credits for property retired 
during the year 

( f ) 
3,135 
9,593 

0 
2 

9,020 
0 

41.538 
60,541 
16,616 

78 
3.330 

142 
143 
52 

271 
0 
0 

1,399 
(683) 

4,179 
2.481 

0 
215 
(60) 

4,079 
4.619 
1,241 

59 
0 

161,990 
25,891 

137,089 
727 

18.866 
0 

(7.489) 
10.812 
6,939 

192,835 
54 

0 
(7,237) 

347.642 

Net changes 
during the year 

(g) 
7,233 
3,747 

0 
26 

22,185 
0 

61,007 
44.925 
20.138 

(11) 
21.038 

2,025 
(69) 

1.879 
2.839 

239 
26 

5,287 
26.878 
10.585 
21.799 

0 
577 
600 

11,523 
10.344 

2,160 
(59) 

0 
276,921 
123,806 

11,595 
(727) 

(17,231) 
0 

15,883 
18,307 
25,602 

177,235 
(54) 

0 
(85,856) 
368,246 

Balance at 
close of year 

(h) 

145,467 
473.423 

4,414 
44.584 

598.397 
37,106 

1.608.964 
2,569.157 

698.557 
6.694 

276,651 
32,916 

1.727 
16.733 

160.982 
1.120 
3,043 

114,732 
•123,826 
223,456 
419,008 

2,681 
18,132 
10,606 

202,758 
174,940 

92,135 
14,857 

0 
8,077.066 
1,479,143 
2.631.803 

215 
60.046 

669 
123.729 
154.841 
146.118 

4.596.564 
227 

0 
147.889 

12.821.746 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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34 Road initials' NS Rail Year 1995 

332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

I Show in ODiumns (b) and (e). for each pnmary account, the depredation base used to compute the depreciation charges tor the month ol Januaiy. and in columns (c) 

and (t) show the depreaation baiM! used to compute the depreciation charges tor the month ol December, in columns (d) and (g) show the composite lates used in 

computing the depreaation charges tor the month ol December, and on lines 30 and 39 ol these columns show the composite percentage lor all road and equipment 

accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmary account composite laies to the depredation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing 

the total so computed by the total depreaation base tor the same month The depreaation base should nol Include the cost ot equipment used, but not owned, when 

the rents Iheietore are included m the rent tor equipmem and Accniint Nos. 31-22-00.31-23-00,31-25-00,31-21-00, 3S-21-00,35-23-00.35-22-00. and 3S-25-00 

II should indude the cosl ol equipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for equipment Accounts Nos 32-21 -00.32-22-00. 

32-23-00.3t25-00.3Ut-00.36-22-00. and 36-25-00. indusive The composite rales used should be those prescnbed or othenvise authonzed by the 

Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed the composite rales to be shown for the respective prfmary accounis should be 

lecomputed irom the December charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates If any changes in rates were effective dunng the year, give full particulars in a footnote 

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be induded tor each such propeity 

3. Shown columns (e).(f), and (g) data applicable to Lessor propeny, when the rent therefore IS included in Account Nos 31-11-00,31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00. 

31-22-00. and 31-2340. Indusive 

4. H depieaalion accnials have been discontinued tor any account, the depieaation base should be reponed, nevenheless, m support of depreaation reserves 

Authority lorihe disconbnuance of accnials should be shown in a foomote indicating the accoum(s) etfened 

S DsdESins in the nspeetwa sections of ths schedule may be omitted If either total road leased from Olher or total equipment leased from othen represents less than 5% 

et total read owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Lme 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

e 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3 5 

36 

37 

38 

39 

4 0 

Account 

( a ) 

ROADWAV 

(3) Gtadno 

(4 ) Other, nqhl-ot-wav expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridoes, trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Tes 

(9) Rail and ottier tracic maienal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and siqns 

(16) Station and office buiidmas 

(17) Roadwav buildinas 

(18) Water stations 

(19) FuelstaUons 

(20) Shops and enqmehouses 

(22) Storaqe warehouses 

(23) Whan/es and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whan«s 

(25) TOFDCOFCterminals 

(26) Communications systems 

(27) Siqnals and interlocker 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machmenr-

(45) Power-plant machmew 

All other road accounts 

Amortization (Adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

BXJIPMENr 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freiqht-train ears 

(54) Passenqer-train cars 

(56 ) Ftoatino equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipmenl 

(59) Computer systems and 

word processinq equipmerft 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

OMINED AND USED 

Deoreciat ion base 

1/1 

At beginning 

Of year 

( b ) 

402,212 

4.353 

44.556 

543.978 

37,107 

1,368,090 

2,247,627 

603,024 

6,233 

247,663 

30.164 

72 

13,505 

150,146 

881 

2,938 

109,444 

91,520 

209,860 

376,274 

2.675 

17.262 

9.630 

190.696 

154.373 

87.955 

14.904 

0 
0 

6.967.142 

1.354.260 

2.609.114 

942 

85,617 

6 6 9 

107.B42 

136.123 

120.861 

4,415.428 

11.382.570 

12/1 

At Close 

ol year 

(C) 

408.965 

4.338 

44,581 

568,673 

37,107 

1.420,807 

2.286.197 

620.874 

6.256 

260.119 

31.866 

0 

15,387 

152,869 

1.121 

765 

113,964 

114,181 

220,099 

395.165 

2.675 

17.804 

10.145 

201.879 

161.788 

89.865 

14.844 

0 
0 

7,202,336 

1,490.499 

2,617,339 

215 

74.435 

6 6 9 

123.935 

154.986 

145.400 

4.607.478 

11.809,814 

Annual 

composite 

rate 

(peicent) 

(d) 

1 0 0 % 

1.00% 

0.74% 

1.04% 

10.00% 

4.07% 

2.28% 

2 4 4 % 

1.05% 

2 6 9 % 

2.87% 

0 0 0 % 

3.80% 

2 13% 

2.50% 

1 .81% 

2 .13% 

3 50% 

4.89% 

1.87% 

3.33% 

2.55% 

3.37% 

5.37% 

1.43% 

2.92% 

2.86% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

2.68% 

3.88% 

3.20% 

0.00% 

7.66% 

3.59% 

2 . 5 1 % 

8.69% 

20 .00% 

4.18% 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OT>€RS 

Deorec ia ion base 

At beginning 

ofyear 

(el 

At close 

otyaar 

(f l 

Balance 

at close of 

yeai 

(al 

NOT APPUCABLE 

1 1 
5% RULE 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2 3 

24 

2 5 

2 6 

27 

2 8 

2 9 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

4 0 
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335 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EOUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735, 'Accumulated Depreciation; Road and Equipment 
Propeity,' dunng the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used 

when the resulting rents are included in the 'Lease Rentals - Credits - Equipment' accounts and 'Other Rents - Credits - Equipment" accounts 
Exclude any entries for depreciation ol equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in ''Lease Rental -
Debit - Equipment" account and 'Other Rents - Debit - Equipment' accounts. (See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to road and 
equipment owned and leased to others) 
2 If any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entnes in detail 

3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be designated'Dr" 
4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the resenre as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full 
explanation should be given 
5. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authonzed amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

B 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

(a) 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nqht-ol-wav expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bndqes, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and sians 
(16) Station and office buildinqs 
(17) Roadwav buildinas 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enamehouses 
(22) Storaqe warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whan/es 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communications systems 
(27) Sianais and interlocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmissions svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public imorovements-Constnjction 

(44) Shoo machinerv* 
(45) Power-plant machinerv 

All other road accounts 

Amortization (Adiustments) 
TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Frelaht-traincars 

(55) Hiqhwav revenue equipment 
(56) Floatinq equipment 
(57) Worit eouioment 
(58) Miscellaneous eauioment 
(59) Computer systems and 

word processinq eauioment 
Amortization Adiustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

188,750 
609 

16,220 
122,008 

7.170 
468,633 
526,685 
149,803 

4.442 
90,907 

12,740 
0 

5.126 
57.147 

34 
821 

30.344 

18.938 
99.126 
74,982 

1.943 
8.082 
3.041 

56,966 
17,017 
25.801 
4.764 

0 
0 

1.992.099 
576.889 

1.075,286 
942 

56.812 
(4) 

38.759 
47.669 

64.465 
35.989 

1.896,807 

3,888.906 

CREDrrs TO RESERVE 
Ourinf) Ihe vear 

Charges to 
opereting 
expenses 

(c) 
4,054 

43 
330 

5,805 
3.711 

57,176 
52,218 
15,092 

66 
6.636 

901 
0 

563 
3.218 

27 
17 

2.415 
3,595 

10.495 
7.183 

89 
437 
296 

10.582 
2.271 

2.621 
425 

0 
0 

190.266 
56.892 
83.535 

0 
6.106 

23 
2.996 

12.900 

26.923 
0 

189.375 

379.641 

Other 

credits 

(d) 

5.577 
308 

0 
20,817 

1,928 
18,713 
30.080 

0 
0 

0 
0 

547 

0 
0 

232 
0 

2.252 
0 

0 
3,990 

0 
0 

0 
11,561 
10.885 
2.257 

694 

0 
0 

109.841 
0 

0 
0 
0 

283 
11.816 

0 

0 
0 

12.099 

121.940 

DEBFTS TO RESERVE 
Dunno Ihe vear 

Retirements 

(e) 

9.496 
0 
0 

8.875 
0 

45.131 
44.442 
19.954 

126 
1.620 

143 
4 

53 
330 

0 

0 
1.324 

43 
4,176 
2,217 

35 
199 
29 

3,626 
3,882 

684 

61 

0 
0 

146,350 
20.491 
73.112 

444 
12.961 

0 
3.813 
8.321 

7.532 
0 

126.674 

273,024 

Other 

debits 

(1) 
0 
0 
3 
0 
0 
0 

0 
3,069 
2,193 

19,783 
152 

0 
153 
670 

0 
468 

0 
2,032 
6,870 

0 
986 
577 
683 

0 
0 
0 
1 

0 
0 

37,640 
16.396 
B.149 

0 
18.652 

0 
5,524 

463 

27,118 
23.818 

100.120 

137.760 

Balance 
at close ot 

year 

(9) 
188,885 

960 
16.547 

139.755 
12 809 

499.391 
564.541 
141.872 

2.189 
76.240 
13,346 

543 
5.483 

59.365 
293 
370 

33.687 

20.458 
98.575 
83,938 

1,011 
7,743 
2,625 

75.483 
26,291 
29,995 

5,821 

0 
0 

2.108.216 
596.894 

1,077.560 
498 

31,305 
302 

44.234 

51,785 

56,738 
12,171 

1,871,487 

3.979,703 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

To be reported with equioment expenses rather than WAS expenses 1 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 See Notes on Page 31. 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILrrY-LEASED PROPERTY 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

1 Disdose the required information relating to credits and debits ot Account 772. 'Accrued Liability Leased Propeny," dunng the year conceming road and 

equf)ment leased from others. 

2 In column (c). enter amounts charged to operating expenses; in column (e). enter debits to account ansing from retirements; in column (1), enter amounts 

paid to lessor 

3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be lully explained. 

4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment propeity represents 5% or less of total property owned and used 

5 If senlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No 772 are made by the accounting 

company, show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Account 

(a) 

ROADWAY 

(3) Gradinq 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bndqes, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) BallastI 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildinqs 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and engmehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whan/es and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whan/es 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communications svstems 
(27) Signals and interiocker 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinerv* 

(45) Power-plant machinerv 
All other road accounts 

Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 
BOUPMBIT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freiqht-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Hiqhway revenue eauipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and 

word processing equipment 

Amortization Adiustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance 

At beginning 

of year 

(b ) 

2,677 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During the year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

Other credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During the vear 

Retirements 

(e) 

NOT APPLICABLE • S % RULE 

180 

Other debits 

(t) 

Balance 

at dose ol 

year 

(9) 

2.858 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

T o be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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Roadlmtials NSRail Year 1995 37 

340 OEPREQATION BASE ANO RATES - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAO AND EOUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Show in column (b) for each primaiy account the depreciation base used m computing the depreciation charges for the month ol January, and in column (c) 
show tha depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges tor the month ol December, in column (d) show the composite retes used in computing the 
depreaation charges for tha month ol December, and on lines 30 end 40 ol these columns show the composite percentege of all road and equipment accounis. 
respectively, esceitemed by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used m computing the charges for December and dividing the 
total so computed by the total depreciation bass for the same month This schedule should include only improvements to leesed propeny cherges to Account 732. 
"Improvements on Leased Propeny * The composite rales used should be those prescribed or othenwise authorized by the Commission, except that where Ihe use 
of component rates has been euthonzed. the composite retes to be shown for the respective pnmaiy accounts ahould be recomputed from the December charges 
developed by Ihe use ol the authorized rates If any charges in rates were effective during the year, give full pamculers in e (ootnote 

2 All mprovements lo leesed properties may be combined end one composite rata eompuisd for each pnmary account, or a separate schedule mey be included 
tor eeeh such property 

3 H deprecietion eccruels heve been discontinued lor eny eccount. the depreciation bese should be reponed nevenheless. In suppon ol depreciation resenes 
Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in s footnote indrcalmg tha sccount(s) affected 
4 Disdosures m me respective sections of this schedule may be ommed il either total road leased Irom others or total equipment leased from others represent! 
less ttian S% ol total road owned or totel equipment owned, respeciively However, line 41, Grend Total, should be completed 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

Account 

(a) 
ROADWAY 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, riaht-of-wav expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvens 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and olher track material 

(11) BallastI 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enqmehouses 
(22) Storaoe warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(26) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communications systems 
(27) Sionals and interiocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmissions svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public Improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinerv* 
(45) Power-plant machinerv 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freiaht-train cars 
(54) Passenaer-train cars 
(55) Hiahwav revenue eauipment 
(56) Floatino eauioment 
(57) Work eauipment 
(56) Miscellaneous eauioment 
(59) Computer systems and 

word processing eauipment 
Amortization Adiustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMEffl-

GRANDTOTAL 

Depreciation base 

At beginning of year 

(b) 
At close ol year 

(c) 

NOT APPLICABLE • 5% RULE 

339,223 

-• 

352.182 

Annual composite 
rate (pereent) 

(d) 

2.74% 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

'To be reported with equipment expenses rather ihan W A S expenses. 
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342. ACCUMUIATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. EiMerthe required miamiation coneemmg debits and credits to Accoum 733. 'Accumulated Depreciation - Improvements of Leased Property." dunng the 

of the icsaondent 

2. N aryemnes ars made tor column (d) "Other credits" or column (1) "Other debits,' stale the facts occasioning such entnes on page 35. A debit balance m 

colunn M er (9) tor any primaty accoum should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr." 

4. Shnr in column (e) the debits lo the resene ansing Irom letirements These debrts should not exceed investment, etc. 

5. Oeiaei in the respective sections ol this schedule may be omitted If either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from 

Olhers lepesems less than 5% ef total road owned or total equipmem owned, respedively However, line 39, Grand Total should be completed 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

Account 

(a) 

ROADWAY 

(3» Grading 

(4) Other, nght-of-wav expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvens 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) BallastI 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadwav buildings 

(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enqmehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communications svstems 
(27) Signals and interiocker 
(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinerv* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

BOJPtJBfr 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue eguipment 
(56) Floating eauipment 
(57) Wortt eauipment 

(SB) Miscellaneous eauipment 
(59) Computer systems and 

word processino eauipment 
Amortization Adiustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance 

of year 

(b) 

95.146 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunnq the vear 

Chaiges to 

operating 

expenses 

( 0 

Other credits 

(d) 

DEBrrS TO RESERVE 
Dunnq the vear 

(e) 

NOT APPLICABLE • 5 % RULE 

9,134 15.575 

. 

4,894 

Other debits 

(f) 

0 

Balance 

at dose of 
year 

(9) 

114,961 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
1 1 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

IB 
19 

20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

T e be lepoited with equipmem expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 
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350 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAO AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

t Tha schedule is to be used m ceaes where (he relaiad depreciauon rasenre is earned m the accounts ol the respondeni ed tha rem therefrom is induced in 
Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-00. 32-22-00, and 32-23-00 
2. Show ei columns (b) and (e). (or each pnmaiy account, the depreciation base used m computing ine depreciauon for the months of January and Decembei, 
lespectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to others, the depreciation charges for which aie not includible m operaimg 

expenses of the respondeni, but tor which the depreciation resene is reeoroed m the accounts of the respondent II the base for road is other than the original cost 
cr estimeted engmel cost as found by the Commission's Bureau cl Accounts, biought to a cuirem dale by tha respondent fiom its Order No 3 records and 
accounts, or is olher than ledger value (or equipment, e full expianstion should bs given 

j 3. In column (d) show Ihe composite rates used to compute the depreciation lor the month of December and on lines 29 end 38 ol this column show the composite 

percentege for all road and equipmenl accounts, respectively, ascanamed by applying the primary accounts composite rates to the deprecietion base used to comput i 
the depreeiahen tor December and dividing tha totel elso computed by the depreciation base 
4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued tor any aeceunt, the depreciation base snould be reponed, nevenheless, in support of depreciation resenes 

1 Authonty tor the discontinusnce of eceruals ahould ba ahown in a footnote indicating the accounts affected 
1 5. it total road leased M ethers is less than 5% to total road owned, omit If total equipmenl leased to others is less than s% ot total equipment owned omit 

However, Lme 3B, Grand Totel, ahould be completed 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Account 
(a) 

ROADWAY 
(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nght-of-wav expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

( IDBal last ! 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) FuelstaUons 

(201 Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanres and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whanres 

(251 TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communications svstems 
(27) Signals and interlocker 
(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public Improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machlnenr" 
(45) Power-Dlant machinerv 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 
EODPWENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tram cars 
(54) Passenaer-train ears 

(56) Floatino equipment 
(57) Work eauipment 
(58) Miscellaneous eouioment 
(59) Computer systems end 

word processino eauipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Depreciation base 1 

At beginning of year 

(b) 

At Close of year 
(c) 

Annual composile 
rsle (percent) 

(d) 

N/A 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

16 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Included in Schedule 332 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EOUIPMENT LEASED TO (3THERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 T in schedule is tt be used m cases where the depreciation resen« is camed in Ihe accounis of the respondent and the rent therefrom is included in 

Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, end 32-23-00 

2. Dadose credits and debits tt Account 735, "Accumulsled Deprecietion - Rosd and Equipment Property," dunng the year relating lo road and equipment 

leased to others, the depreaation charges for which aie nol includible m operating expenses ol the respondem (See Schedule 330 tor the resene relating 

to road and equipmem owned and used by the respondent) 

3 H any cmrfea are made for "Olher credits' and 'Other debits." state the facts occasioning such entnes A debit balance m columns (b) or (g) tor sny primary 

account should be shown m paremhesis or designated "Dr' 

4. Details n the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased from others represents 

less than 5% ol Mai wad owned er total equipment owned respectively However, line 39. Grand Total, should be completed 

U n e 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

Account 

(a) 
ROADWAY 

(3) Gradinq 

(4) Other, nght-of-wav expenditures 

(5) Tunnels end subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and olher track material 
(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadwaybuildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) FuelstaUons 
(20) Shops and enoinehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whan«s and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whan/es 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communications svstems 
(27) Signals and interiocker 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions svstems 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinerv' 

(45) Power-plant machinerv 
All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenqer-train cars 

(55) Highwav revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Wori( equioment 
(58) Miscellaneous eguipment 

(59) Computer systems and 
word processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance 

At beginning 

of year 
(b) 

CREDrrs TO RESERVE 
Dunng the vear 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

Other credits 

(d) 

DEBFTS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

HotirBmsnts 

(e) 

Other debits 

(1) 

Balance 

at close of 

year 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

T o be reponed with equipment expense rather than W & S expense 

Included in Schedule 335 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

j t . Descnbe the investment in railway property used In transportation semce at the dose of the year The investment represents the aggregate ol propeny 

owned or leased by the repondent and used in the respondent's trsnsportetion service Such property includes (a) the investment reported in Accounts 731 

"Boed and Equipment Property." and 732. 'Improvemems on Leased Property,' ol the respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to olhers (or their 

excfeBiva use ot med, track, er bndges (including equipment or other railway propeny covered by Ihe contract) Equipment leased lo olheis under separate 

distind cofMiacts shall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) the inveslment ol olher companies' 731 or 732 propeny (including 

opeiatng and lessor rsilreads) used by the respondeni when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks or bndges (including equipment of other 

larieny property covered by the contract) This excludes leased equipment from opereting railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other 

esfrien ei property jointly used by the respondem 

2 In eoiunn (a). dassHy each company in this schedule as respondeni (R). lessor railroad (L). inactive or propnelary company (P), and other leased properties (0) 

3. k l column (a) to (d)i inclusive, tlist show the data requested for the respondeni (R). next the data for companies whose emire propenies are used in 

Vensiwiialian eervice of the respondeni, divided between lessor (L) and propnetary (P) companies followed by data for camers and others (0), portions of 

•hose property are used m transportation service of the respondent Show a Mtal (or each class of company in oolumn (d) and (e) Then show, as deductions 

data tor tiansportation property leased lo eemers and olhers 

4 in eoiann (c), hne-haul carriers report the miles of roed used in line-haul semce Repon miles in whole numbers 

5 kl eoiimin (a), show Ihe amoum applicable in / f o u n t s 731 and 732 on Ihe books of Ihe eompanies whose names appear in column (b) Values of propeny 

of attar earners eegregeted by estimate or othenwise should conespond in amount to Ihe deductions mede by Ihe owners in their reports If separate value is nol 

available, explanations should be given. Difterences between the emounts m column (d) of this schedule and the amoums shown In column (c), line 24, on the 

asset side ol Vie comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained in a foolnole Book velue included in Accounis 731 or 732 ol 

ttie owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to Ihe inveslment of the respondent in the secunties of Ihe owner unless a good reason can be given for the 

eontoiy Methods ot sstimaiing (by capitalizing refflals at 6 percent or otherwise) value ol property ot pnvate owners, or portions of propeny of olher earners 

ahouM be explained 

fi m oolumn (e), show Ihe amoum of deprecietion end amortization accnjed as of the dose of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736, and 772 that is 

applicable to the propeny of Ihe camers whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where the reserves therefor ere recorded. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

[ ^^ 
! 17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

Class 

(See 

Ins.2) 

(a) 
R 

P 

L 

L 

L 

L 
L 

O 

0 

O 

0 
0 

0 
0 

R 
R 

R 
R 

Name of company 

(b) 

Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidianes 

Toledo Bell Railway 

C & Cl Railroad Company 

Cincinnati Southem Railway 

North Carolina Railroad 

Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railroad 
P & WV Subleased to Wheeling & lake Ene 

SUB-TOTAL 

Baltimore & Ohio Railroad 

Carolina Aluminum company 

Central Transfer & Storage 

Chicago & Illinois Midland Railway Companv 
Columbus & Greenville Railroad Company 

Georgia Railroad & Banking Company 
United States Govemment 

SUB-TOTAL 

Less Lines Leased to or Operatied by Others 
Aberdeen Carolina Westem 

Albermarie Railroad 

Augusta & Summerville Railroad Company 
BN Railroad 

Miles ol road 

Used 

(See Ins 4) 

(C) 

13,539 

4 

2 

335 

313 

121 
(121) 

650 

11 

10 

6 

27 

104 

73 

26 

Investments 

in property 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

12.821.746 

0 

0 

53,089 

7.939 

49,837 
(49,837) 

61.028 

53 
674 

12 

13 
2,454 

2 
0 

3.208 

12.129 

3,066 

17 

1.289 

Depreciation and 

amortization of 

defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 
4,094.664 

2,351 

20,518 
(20,518) 

2,351 

0 

Line 

No 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
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352A INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) - Continued 

Line 

No. 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

38 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

Class 

(See 

Ins 2) 

(a) 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

Name of company 

(b) 

CSX, Corp 

Carolina Coastal Railway 

Carolina & Northwestern Railway Company 

Central Railroad Company of Indianapolis 

Chattanooga Chickanauga Railway 

Chesapeake & Albemarie Railway 

Chesapeake & Ohio Railroad Company 

City of Ozark 

Clinchlield Railroad Company 

Commonwealth Railway Company 

Georgia & Flonda Railway Company 

Georgia Southwestem Railway 

Great Walton Railroad Company 

Gulf Mobile a Ohio 

Indiana Hi Rail 

Indiana Transportation Museum 

Louisville & Nashville Railroad Company 

North Carolina & Virginia Railroad 

Ogeechee Railway 

Pickens Railroad Company 

Pigeon River Railroad 

R J Comian Co - Westem Ohio Line 

Seaboard Coastline 

Sloss-Sheffield Steel & Iron company 

South Carolina Central Railroad 

St. Louis-San Francisco Railroad Company 

Virginia Southem Railroad 

Yadkin Valley Railroad 

SUB-TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 

Used 

(See Ins. 4) 

(c) 

20 

17 

23 

121 

70 

73 

18 

1 

12 

58 

SO 

27 

214 

72 

87 

7 

9 

16 

2 

79 

54 

102 

1,335 

12,885 

Investments 

in property 

(See Ins 5) 

(d) 

2.839 

2,044 

4,382 

18,842 

8.235 

8,413 

1.943 

73 

17 

1.966 

7,674 

5,334 

3,180 

19 

32.002 

5,130 

5 

11,412 

11,487 

1,401 

426 

3,287 

1,011 

9 

8,186 

17 

1,824 

41.893 

199.542 

12.686.440 

Depreciation and 

amortization ol 

defense projects 

(See Ins 6) 

(e) 

0 

4.097,015 

Line 

No 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 
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3S2B INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 

(By Propeny Accounts) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In column (b) through (e) give, by pnmary accounts, the amount ol investment at the close ol the year in propeny of respondent 

and each group or class ol companies and propenies 

2 The amounts for respondent and for each group or class ot companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond with the amounts 

for each class of company and propenies shown in Schedule 352A Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the 

primary property accounts separately for each company or propeny included in the schedule 

3. Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization or rentals for leased propeny based on 6 percent per year where propeny is nol 

classified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost ol propeny leased from other carriers is not ascenainable Identify non-earner 

owners, and briefly explain on page 37 methods ol estimating value of property of non-earners or propeny of other earners 

4. Report on line 30 amountsnot includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29. The items reported should be briefly identified and explained 

Also include here those items after permission is obtained Irom the commission lor exceptions to prescnbed accounting Reference to 

such authority should be made when explaining the amouonts reponed. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the pnnted stub or 

column headings without specific authority from the Commission 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Cheek 

Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transponation purpose 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadwaybuildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and engmehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whan/es and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whanres 

(25) TOFC/COFC temiinals 

(26) Communications svstems 
(27) Signals and interiocker 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmissions systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 

(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery' 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased propeny cepitalized rentals (explain) 

Other (specify and explain) Accts. 1 & 77 

TOTAL EXPENOrrURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tram cars 

(54) Passenaer-train cars 

(55) Highwav revenue equioment 

(56) Floating eguipment 
(57) Work eguipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer svstems and word processing eguip 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during constniction 

(80) Other elements of investment 

(90) Construction in progress 
GRANDTOTAL 

Respondeni 

(b ) 

139,735 

440.266 
4.194 

44.584 

582,473 

37,106 
1,554.092 

2,512,078 
677.419 

6.258 

271,003 

31,548 
1,707 

16,733 

160,971 

1.120 

3,043 

114,732 

123,826 

223.376 
418,237 

2.681 

18,132 

10,606 

202,758 

171,959 

92,135 
14,857 

0 

0 
7,877,631 

1 479,143 

2.631,803 

215 

60,046 

669 

123,729 
154,841 

146,118 
4,596,564 

120 

0 

147,889 
12,622.204 

Lessor railroads 

(c) 

6.024 

23,626 
137 

5,574 

12,167 

0 

1,757 

9,549 

3,103 
194 

2,182 

79 

30 
84 

119 

40 
37 

0 

0 

275 

945 

0 

38 
14 

0 
1,996 

52 

9 

0 

3.999 

72,032 
t 

0 
3,077 

(14.098) 

17 
61.028 

Inactive (proprietary 

companies) 
(d) 

0 

0 

0 

Other Leased 

propenies 
(e) 

2 
49 

304 

957 

1.433 
412 

1 

23 

13 

14 

3,208 

0 

3,208 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

S 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

I B 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 
44 

1 
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INSTKUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

CtoH-diccks 

Schedule 410 Schedule 210 

Line 620. column (h) 
Line 620. column (0 
Line 620, column (g) 

Lines 136 Ani 138 colu-nn (f) 
Lines IIS Umi 133. and 130 ihrv 133 

Lme 231. eelumn (0 

Line 230. column (D 

Lines m . 20>. 211.212, column (0 

Lines 226. 221. column (f) 

Lines 311.312, 315, 31«, column (0 

Line 213, column (f) 

Line 232. column (f) 
Line 317. oolumn (D 

Lines 202. 203, 216. column (f) (equsI 
10 or grester than, but variance esnnoi 
exceed tine 216. column (0) 

Lines 221. 222, 23S, column (0 (equal 
10 or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed fane 233. eoiumn (f)) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 

Line 14. column lb) 
Line 14. column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column ib) 
Line 29. column (cl 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 41 £ 

Lines S, 38. column (() 

Lines 24. 39. column (0 

Lines 32. 33, 36, 37. 40. 41. column (0 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24. columns (bl thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns (c) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines S, 38, columns <c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39. columns (c) snd (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 31. 40. 41. columns ic) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32. 35, 36. 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

ID or greater iiian, BUI variansc « n n o i 
cxoetd ime 320, column (fl) 

Line 507, column (0 • 
Lme 508, column (fl • 
Line 509, column (f) 
Line 510, eelumn (0 • 
Line 511, column (f) • 
Line 512, eelumn (fl • 
Lme 513, column (f) • 
Line 514, column (f) • 
Line 515, column (0 • 
Line 516, column (0 • 
U M SI7. column (0 • 

Schedule 4Sn 

Luie 4 column b < 

Schedule 417 

• Line 1, column (j) 
• Lme 2, column 0) 
> Line 3, column 0) 
• Lme 4, eoiumn (j) 
> Line 5, eoiumn (j) 
• Line 6, eelumn (j) 
• Line 7, column (j) 
• Line 8, column (j) 
• Line 9, column (j) 
• Lme !0, column 0) 
• Lme 11, eoiumn (j) 

Schedule 210 

B Line 47 coluffln b 

k 
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412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

1 Report freight expenses only. 

2. Tic total depreciation eqiense reponed in eoiumn (b). hne 29. should balance to the sum ol Ihe depreciation expense reponed 

Schedule 410, column (Q. lmes 136,137, and 138. 

3 Repoil in eoiumn (c) the leaaeftenlals for the various propeny categones of Way and Structures The total net lease/rental reported 

kl column (e).line 29, should baianea the net amount reponed in Schedule 410. column (0, lines 116 through 123, plus lines 130 

itnugh 135. If an entm road or segment of track s leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by propeny categones B not 

tnosr. appomon the leaaaftentals based on the percentage of tha categones' depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all 

categones of depiecjebfe leesed property. Use Schedule 3S2B of this repon for obtaining the depreciation bases of the categories 

of leased property. 

4. Amortization adjustmem of eeeh roed property type which a included in eoiumn (b) shall be repeated m column (d) as a debit or 

enda to the appropnate Ihe item; the nel adjustment on hne 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of Schedule 335. 

5. Repon en lme 26 ell other lease rentals not apportioned lo any category listed on lines 1-27. 

6. Lite 11. Account 16. should nol mclude computer and data processing equipment reponed on line 37 of Schedule 415. 1 
1 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Property 

Account 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
1 1 . 

13 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 

39 
45 

Category 

(a) 
Land for transportation purpose 
Grading 

Other, right-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 
Bndges, trestles, and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other track matenal 
Ballast 
Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildings 

Water stations 

Fuel stations 
Shops and enginehouses 

Storage warehouses 
Whanres and docks 
Coal and ore whan/es 
TOFC/COFC tenninals 

Communications systems 
Signals and Interlocker 
Power plants 
Power-transmissions systems 
Miscellaneous stnjctures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvements-Construction 

Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

Total 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 

4,246 
44 

330 

5,982 
3,711 

60,127 
55,868 
16,141 

67 
6,874 

907 

0 
574 

3,311 
27 

53 
2.415 

3,772 
10,623 

7,577 
89 

452 
344 

10,582 
2,416 

0 

426 
196,958 

Lease/Rentals 

(net) 

(c) 

N/A 

713 
7 

55 
1,004 

623 
10,092 

9,378 

2,709 

11 
1,154 

152 

0 
96 

556 

5 
9 

405 
633 

1,783 
1.272 

15 
76 
58 

1,776 
406 

0 

72 
33,060 

Amonization 

adjustment 

dunng year 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

26 
29 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



NS Rail ruT 1 9 J l Year 19 ' ' ' Rcviied 7/14 ss 

t Rcvon by Type ef aqutpBcai aii aanini esveaics reiuiai to the equipment fuaeneas (laitnes aad waits. maieriaU, looii. supplies, fuels and 
" ' puRiiued serviot u d tcaeni). 

CENxaAL m s n u c n o N S CONCHNINC »rn>ENs TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 4IS 

L Kepon/lyArnpcasaoair. 

X a««Rt iB coiUfBB A) an repair tspeaie eieludiat ihc cost to repair dunaicd cquipmcnL 

415. aahtau (b). eriu balum n Schcduie 410, eehima (0, i i foUowr 

S LaeDBOii«a>.iiBa S piui liae 31 eofflpeied la (he sua of Sdicdule<«10. liacs 203,203 plus 316 (csdudiai wreeli repain). De nefrepomn 
Scbaduie 4U, Equipmcai Danuied Cram Schtduia 410. liae 204. 

(b) Fiiiibi Cm, Sac 34 plat tiae39 cempercd te the luffl of Sehcdaie410, lines 331,233 plus 233 (eidudiai vrcde rapeoa). De eoffcpenia 
Scheduk 413. Equipmcu Dtaufcd ttam Schedule 410, liae 223. 

<d Sum ef Hiihwar Equipmeat (liac 33), Fieatiat Equipmeat (liac 35), PasKaicr aad Other Revenue Equipmeat (liac 36), Cempuier u d 
Dais Proeeaiiai Equipauai (liae 37), Machinery-Other Equipmeat (liae 40). plua Work u d Other Non-Revenue Equipmui (liac 41) com­
pered to Schedule 410. the sua ef lines 303 threuih 307, iactuaive, plus liac 330 (cxcludiai wrcdt rcpsin). De mi lepena Schcduie *\S. 
Equipacai Daaaied toa Schedule 410, Uaa 301. 

VtHK Ham 316,293 aad 330 ef Schedale 410 are tndii aaeuau. 

RM cfleeuiea ef Ati|hi ev rcptir cspeaae tcpeneblc ea Schedale 413 bf car irpes shell be la scBerdsaeB with lasinioiea 2-21. Freiihi train 
49CFK120L 

t. Dcprecaiiaa expease for CKh dass ef equipment by car type shall be icpened ia columns (c) sad (d). For iaprovcacnis en icaaed praperty, 
Aceeuau 732 aad 733, sac a suppleacaiary Schedule 413, which will rcuie u Schedules 340 u d 342. 

Oepnciaiiea chsries reperud ea eefcuaas (e> u d (d) wiU paiuce a Schedule 410. celuaa (D. u follows: 

& LoeeaenveB. Sae 5 plus 3t ceapcrcd te Schedule 410, Uae 213 

b. FRi«ht Can, liae 24 phis Uae 39 ceaparcd a Schedule 410. line 232 

& Sum ef Hishwsy Equipment (liac 32); Ploaiiai Equipment (liac 33): Ptsenicr u d Other Revenue Equipmui (line 36); Computer aad 
Dau Procesini Equipmnt (liac 37); MschwcryOUicr Equipmeat (liae 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pered a Schedule 410, liae 317. 

5. AaenoBuea adjustmeai ef each equipmui type whch is iaduded ia celuaa (e) shall be reported ia celuaa (e) u a debit er oedit to ihe 
sppropnstt Une itca; the act adjusimcai en liac 43 thall equal the equipment tmertizsiion adjustmcni applicable a equipmeat used la 
ftiei|ht service induded in line 39. caanu (c). ef Schedule 335. 

1. Uaae/Ruiali reported ia celuaa (f) should ba lua a u h i a a (0 ef Schedule 410 u fellows: 

& Laeemetiva. liac 5 phis 38 compafcd with Schedule 410, liaet 207,201,211 sad 21X 

b. Freifhi Can. line 34 phit liae 39 compared with Schedule 410, liaes 236 plus 337 (aea ihsi Schedule 410. liaes 230 sad 231. arc reponed 
ia Schedule 414 aad are aei a be aduded ia Scheduto 415). 

(c) Sua erUase/Reniait for AU Other Equipment. Una 33.35,36,37.40 end 41, wiU balance a Schedule 410. linct 311,313,315 and 316. 
cscepi for the mterchsnie rental en tnilcn and containen wtiich it rceeried in Schcduie 414. Therefore, both Sehcdula 414 and 415 should 
be used when bsluani Lcasc/Rcnials Other Equipment a Schedule 410. De aot report a Schedule 415 the Trailer and Conumer rutals 
Rponcd a Schedule 414. 

7 tevcsnncm fease by types ef equipmem thall be reponed m cetumat l|) and (hi aad should net mclude Uic cost of Equipment Used Bui Nw Owned 
•ticn dw icmt iheicfere arc included in ifie icm for equipmem and Aceouni Nos. 31-3140. 3I-33-00. 3I-33-O0. 33-3140. 33-33'O0 and 3S-23-00. 
h tfteuld include the Ceti of Equipmenl Owned and Leased a Oihen when die icnn etc mciuaed in the icni for Equipmtni Aceouni Not. 32-21-00. 
33-23-00. 33-33-00. 36-31-00. 36-33-00 and 36-2340. 

Propeny Uad But Not Owned theuM cite be mduded whu the r u t it induded m Acuunt Net. 31-13-00.31-1340. 3I-2I-00. 31-22-00 
aad 31-2340, adunvc. 

The ptnd loui of each equipment tecount in column (h) ef Schedule 330 theuU equal ihc a u l t of tine lumt contuiuiini the equipment 
Buai au l t ef celumas (|) aad (h). ef Schcduie 413. 

I. Aceumultud dcprceuiioa for each elan ef equipment thill be reported a celumnt (!) and Ij). The grand a u l of eeeh equipmeai reserve 
tecount in column (g), Schcduie 335. thsU equal the combined tgircfto idi*< tceumultied dcprcaaiion for line mmt eentuiuiini the eorre-
tpendms equipment tceaunu rcpancd in ulumns (il snd (j). on Schedule 415. 
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56 Road Initials- NS Rail Year 1995 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
IV 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

3S 

36 
37 
38 

. 39 

40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Types of equipmenl 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive • Yard 

Diesel Locomotive - Road 

Other Locomotive - Yard 

Other Locomotive - Road 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-P la in 40 Foot 

Box - Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box - Equipped 

Gondola - Plain 

Gondola - Equipped 

Hopper - Covered 

Hopper - Open Top • General Service 

Hooper • Open Too - Soecial Service 

Refrigerator • Mechanical 

Refrigerator - Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Multi - level 

Flat - General Service 

Flat - Other 

All Other Freiqht Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FRIEGHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMENT - REVENUE 
FREIGHT HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Refngerated Containers 

Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment (Freiqht 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT - REVENUE SERVICE 
Marine Une - Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer svstems & word processinq equip. 

Machinerv - Locomotives (see note 1) 

Machinerv - Freight Cars (see note 2) 

Machinen^ • Other Equipment (see note 3) 

Wori( & Other Non - revenue Equioment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 

PORTION) 

Repairs 
(nel expense) 

(b) 

6,353 

74,102 

80,455 

3,971 

23,882 

6,021 

7,388 

11,690 

19,823 

3,206 

499 
(7) 

879 
2.759 

434 
2.053 

699 
197 

(603) 

(140) 

(704) 

82.047 

13,784 

(608) 

(1.022) 

12,154 

4 

4 

11.538 

3.211 

7.412 

1.419 

8,891 

32,471 

207,131 

Deoreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

2,183 

54,709 

56,892 

1 
4,611 

12,986 

10.074 

3,225 

9,184 

23.017 

3,336 

0 
1,447 

591 
2.161 

194 
1,395 

1,603 

248 
6,469 

359 
83,101 

6,027 

29 

49 

6.105 

23 

23 

26,922 

613 
1.611 

397 
15.897 

45.440 

191.561 

Capitalized 
lease 
(d) 

435 

435 

435 

Amortization 

Adjustmeni net 
during year 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Note 1 The dete to be reported on line 38 In eoiumn (b) Is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216. 
Note 2 The dete to be reported on line 39 In column (b) is the emount reponed in Schedule 410, eoiumn (f), line 222, reduced by the ellocable portion of line 235 
Note 3 The data to be lepoited on line 40 In column (b) is the emount reported in Schedule 410, column (f). lines 302 through 306, reduced by the elloceble pomon of 

SneSZO. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE ~ EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thoussnds) 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check (net) 

(0 

(6.682) 

(6.682) 

1,865 

201 

5.655 

287 
(6,179) 

206 
38 

1,973 

(677) 

1.196 

519 

411 

(91) 

320 

(3,870) 

Notel The dstt to be reported on lines 38,3( 
Cers, and Other Equipment. 

Note 2 The deprecietion to be reported on line 
ate for Propeny Account 44. and then 
column (c). Schedule 335. 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(q) 

54.142 

1.425.000 

1.479.142 

73 
67,977 

532.669 

293.803 

238.561 

336,534 

609,630 

130,313 

19.960 

19,849 

59,827 

B.061 

60,536 

55,077 

10,601 

169,874 

9,195 

2,622,540 

57,876 

1,187 

981 

60,046 

669 

669 

146.118 

21.549 

56.631 

13.956 

278,785 

517.039 

4.679,436 

CapHalized 
lease 
(h) 

0 

28 
8.047 

1.188 

9,263 

9,263 

Accumulated depreaation as ol 12/31 

Owned 

(I) 

50,469 

546,425 

596,694 

80 
60,091 

229.873 

19.688 

45,149 

190,672 

321,474 

49,172 

16,413 

16,379 

22,628 

3,023 

21.538 

27,459 

1,657 

24,182 

1.069,478 

29,990 

837 
13 

465 

31.305 

302 

302 

..• 

56,738 

7,015 

18.437 

4.543 

96.517 

163.250 

1.881,229 

CapHalized 
lease 

0) 

0 

8.082 

• 

8,082 

8,082 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
36 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

) and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Propeny Account 44, ellocaled to Locomotives. Freight 

adding or subtracting the adjustment reponed m column (e) This celculation should equel the amount shown in 
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NORFOLK sCiuTHERN COMBINED RAILROAD SUBSIDIARIES 

SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 
Year 1995 

Determination of Nonrail Taxe.s 

i'his table i.s de.signed to faciliiale llie calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount to he reponed on 
.Schedule 250, Line 3 

FART I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED IIAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determine Combined/Con.solidated Adjusted income from continuing operations 
(before taxes) for all affiliated railroads (all cla.sses). Do not include rail-related affiliates 
that are not railroads in this part. This represents the total combined/consolidated 
amounts for all items listed below for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

SOOO's 
Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent 
of the numbers contained in the R-l Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to 
include all railroads in the reporting entity S 1,069,178 

- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total Schedule 210, 
Line 26 for all railroads in the reporting entity 282 

- Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled 
by the parent railroad, then deduct 100% of the affiliate's dividend. If the 
affiliate is less than 80% controlled by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% 
of the affiliate's dividend 15.092 

= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents "A" 
in item (3) below $ 1.053,804 

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pretax NROI for all railroads in the 
reporting entity 

Combined/Consolidated Pretax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the 
amount shown on Schedule 250, Line 1 .$ 715,471 

+ Current provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of 
Schedule 210, Line 51 for all railroads in the reporung entity (This figure 
includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary Income and 
Account 557, ProvKsion for Deferred Taxes 371.751 

+ Intcre.st income on working capital allowance, which represents the total 
consolidated interest income relative to the working capital component of the net 
inve.stment base and should equal the amount shown in Schedule 250, Line 2 
for all railroads in the reporting entity 14,704 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total 
of release of premium on funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 
for all railroads m the reporting entity 6 

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges 
as shown on Schedule 210, Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity 127.341 

- Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was 
included in consolidated NROI (Schedule 250. Line 1) — 

= Combined/Coasolidated Pretax Adjusted NROI for all railroads This 

represents "B" in Item (3) below S 974.591 

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax rauo "B/A" 92.48% 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement- (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) 
which equals the nonrailroad-related tax ratio ' 7 52% 



NORFOLK SOUTHERN COMBINED RAILROAD SUBSIDURIES 
SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 
Year 1995 
Determination of Nonrail Taxes 
Page 2 

(.5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current 
income taxes accrued on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents 
the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 47. 48, and 49 for all 
railroads in the reporting entity $ 24.569 

PART II - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES 
(EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined 
rail-related affiliates by the total pretax net income for all combined rail-related 
affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (current provision plus 
deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companies $ — 

PART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONI^ILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This IS determined as follows-

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads 
in the reporting enuty (Item 5 above) S 24,569 

+ Total nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above) — 

Equals total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred 
to Schedule 250, Part A. Line 3) $ 24,569 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Schedule 418 

Instruction-
This scfiedule will show the investment in capitalized leases m road 
end equipment by pnmary account. 

Column 

(a) • primary eccount number and title for which capital lease amounts 

are included therein. 

(b) - the total Investment in that primary account 

(c) B the Investment in capital leeses et the end of the year 

(d) B the current year amortization. 

(e) B the accumulated amonization relating to the leases propenies. 

416. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollara in thousands) 

Primary Account No. & 
Title 
(a) 

ACCT 53 • FreiQhl Cars 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 
2.631.803 

Capital Leases 
Investment 

At End of Year 
(c) 

9.263 

Current Year 
Amort. 

(d) 
435 

Accumulated 
Amort. 

(e) 
8.082 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

A RBilwa>-Taxes 

Line 

Na 

) 

10 
II 

Cross 

Check 

• 

Kind of Ux 

(a) 

Other ihao U.S. Cevemnent Taxes 

U. S Goveramem Taxes 

Namal Tax and Sunax 

Excess Profits 

Toul - Income Taxes L 2 * 3 

Railroad Retirement 

Hospiul Insunnce 

Supplemenul Annuities 

Unemployment Insurance 

All Oihei United Sutes Taxes 

Toul • U . S . Govcrameni Taxes 

Total-Railway Taxes 

Amount 

(b) 

128.342 

284.071 

284.071 

220,593 

15,471 

8.729 

1.754 

530.618 

658.960 

Line 

No 

1 

10 

11 

B. Atgustments 10 Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed the paniculais which most often cause a difTerential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other paniculars which 

cause such adifTercniial should be listed under the cpation Olher (Specify), including State and other uxes deferred if computed separately Minor items, each 

less than SIO0.0OO. may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify) 

2. Indicate in colunm (b) the beginning ofthe year toul of Accounts 714,744,762 and 786 applicable to each panicular item in column (a) 

3 Indicate in column (c) the net change w Accounts 714,744.762 and 786 for the net lax eflect of liming diiTerences onginaiing and reversing in the current 

accounring period. 

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax eflects (credits er debits) due to 

applying er recognizing a loss cany-forward or a loss cany-back. 

5. The total of lme 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree wiih the toul ofthe contra charges (credits) to Account SS7. Provision for Defeired Taxes, and 

Accounl S9I. Provision for Defened Taxes • Extraordinaiy Items, for the current year 

6. faKbcaie in colunm (e) the cumulative toul of columns (b). (c). and (d) The toul of column (e) must agree w-ith the toul of Accounts 714.744.762 and 786 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 

Paniculars 

(a) 

Acceleiaied Depieciation. Sec. 167 I.R C.- Guideline lives pursuant 

10 Rev Proc. 62-21 

Accelemed Amonization of Facilities, Sec 1681 R.C 

Acceleiaied amonization of rolling stock. Sec. 184 I.R.C. 

Amortization of nghts of way. Sec. 1851. R C. 

Other (Specif)') 

SIT - Nel of Federal Benefils 

Tax BeneTil Transfer Leases 

Casually and Other Qaims 

Interesl 

Revenue Adjustments 

Employee Separation Cosu 

Vacation Pay 

Pension and Posti eiiremcnt 

Misceltaneous 

Invesmiem Tax Credit* 

TOTALS 

Beginning ofyear 

balance 

(b) 

2,232.999 

7,248 

49,335 

26,860 

238,156 

35,736 

1,336 

(134.396) 

(1.683) 

3.199 

(40,212) 

(21.622) 

(141,314) 

53,781 

2,309,423 

Net credits 

(charges) for 

current year 

(0 

72.100 

(423) 

(2.662) 

1.108 

5.908 

(1.912) 

1.773 

2,405-" 

(1,577) 

(293) 

10,218 

(678) 

(7,648) 

(33.277) 

45.042 

Adjustments 

(d) 

(1) 

6.011 

65.546 

71.556 

End of 

j-ear balance 

(e) 

2.305.098 

6,825 

46,673 

27.968 

0 
250,075 

33.824 

3,109 

(131.991) 

(3J60) 

2.906 

(29.994) 

(22,300) 

(148.962) 

86.050 

2.426.021 

Line 

No 

1 

8 
9 
10 
II 
12 

Railioad Annual Report R-l Adjusoncnts in column (d) represent adjusonems for FAS 

chaiged to account 557. h also includes items charged to 

115 and amounts iiansfened to the NSRail Consolidation which were not 

account 557 which had no effecl on accounis 714.744.762 and 786. 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

*Fooinoics 
1 If flow-through method was decied, indicate net decrease (er increase) in tax accrual because of investment ux credii_ 

If delcnal method for mvesmiem tax credn was elecied: 
(l)IndicateamountofcieiSliailizedasaTeduclianeftaxIiability forcurremyear S N'A 
(2) Deduct amoum of cnncm yeai's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting purposes S N/A 
(3) Balance ofcufiemycaAcndit used 10 reduce cunent year's ux accrual S N.-A 
(4) Add amoum of pnor ycai'k defened credils being amonized lo reduce current year's tax accrual $ N/A 
(5) Total deciose in cancal yeai's ux accrual lesuhing fiom use of inveslment ux credit $ N.'A 

2 Esnmaled amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income uxes because of unused and available net opeiating loss 
carryover OB Januaiy 1 of the veer faUewiiwihai foe which ihe repon is made S None 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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46a ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a brief descnption for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent 
Items; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 
570, Extraordmary Items; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting 
Principles; 603, Appropnations Released; 606, Other Credits to Retained Earnings; 616, Other Debits to Retained Eamings; 
620, Appropriations for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropriations for Other Purposes. If appropnations released refled 
appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported. 
For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% 

of net income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess 
of 10% of net income. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
SO 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

go 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

519 

519 

519 

Item 

(bl 

Growth in cash sunsnder value ol corporate owned life insurance 

Life Insurance proceeds from corporate owned lite insurance 

Gains on the disposition of land 

Debits 

(c) 

Credits 

(d) 

61,213 

8,526 

5,521 

65 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
E 
0 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



66 Road Initials. NS Rail 

501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

t . If llie respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the perfonnanee by any other corporation or other 
associelion of eny agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each contrect ot guaranty or suretyship in effect at the 
dose of the year or entered mto and expired during the year. 

the date of issue. Items of less then $50,000 mav be shown es one total. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Names ol all parties principally 
and pnmarily liable 

(a) 

(8)TeiinlnatR.R.Assoc. 
of St. Louis 

Tfipte CrDwn Sofvicos 
Company 

CBrtyteTawei8.L.LC. 

MP and SSW 

Descnption 

(b) 

" C bonds due 7/1/2019 (FD14553-54) 

Equipment Tmst Certificates. Series 1993 
Equipment Trust Certificates, Series 1994 

1st Mortgage 

).,ICG,MKT, 

Amount of contingent 
liability 

(c) 

7,787 & int. 

22,680 & int. 
22,893 & int. 

13.528 & int. 

2. If eny coiporation or other association was under obligation es guerantor or surety for the perfomience by the 
respondent of any agreement or obligation, show the particulers called for hereunder for eech such contract of guaranty 
or suretyship in effect at the dose of the year or entered into end expired dunng the year. 

This mquliy does not cover the case of ordineiy commercial paper maturing on demand or not later then 2 years after 
date of issue, nor does it indude ordinerv surety bonds or undeilakinas on eooeals in court proceedinos. 

Sm I - - . . - . ._ _ 

l ine 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

Frnance Docket number, title. 
maturity date and concise descrip­

tion of agreement or oUigation 
(a) 

Names of all guarantore and sureties 

(b) 

Amount contingent 
liability of guarantore 

(c) 

Year 1995 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Joint and 
Severel 

Joint and 
Several 

Several 

Sole or Joint 
contingent 

liability 
(dl 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
o 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
arrangements. Footnote disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to wnting. 

1. Disdose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate ot 
short-term borrowings outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and 
the weighted average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates ot deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances induded in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately 

(Ssdosed below. 
5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate 

ef mrritten and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restncted and unrestncted 
plus mariietable securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with 
stated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



68 Road Initials- NS Rail Year 1995 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



Road Initials- NS Rail Vear1995 69 

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Oollars in Tftousandsj 

The pnnapal use ol this sehadule s to detemiine me average embedded rate of debt capital. 

1. Debt Outstsndino at End of Vear: 

Linee 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

T4 

15 

16 

17 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

766 

769 

770.1/770.2 

Title 

Loans snd Notes Payable 

Equipmem Obligetions and Other Long Terni Debt due Within 
One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipmem Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounts Peyable; Afliliated Companies 

Unsmortized Debt Premium 

Totel Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Property 

Oebt Directly Releted to Equipment 

Totel Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment 

Pereem Directly Related to Road 

Pereem Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Propeny Debt (Note 2) 

Equipmem Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch 200. L 30 

Sch 200. L. 39 

Sch 200. L 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch 200. L. 43 

Sch. 200. L. 44 

Sch. 200, L 45 

Sch. 200. L 46 

Sum L. 1-8 

Note 1 

Note 1. 

Sum L. 10 end 11 

L. 10 div. by L 12 
Whole % I- 2 decimels 

L 11 div b y L 12 
Whole % -1- 2 decimals 

L 9 - L. 12 

(L 13 X L. 15) + L. 10 

(L. 14 x L . 15)+ L 11 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

27.200 

81,392 

7.900 

399.587 

94.295 

22.115 

(3,721) 

628.768 

61.213 

545.545 

606.758 

10 09% 

89 9 1 % 

22.010 

63.434 

565,334 

II. Interest Accured Durino the Year: 

Linee 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Accoum No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Toul imerest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Comingem Interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Oebt 

Total Interest (Note 3) 

Interest Diredly Releted to Road Propeny Debt 

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt 

Merest Not Diredly Releted to Roed or Equipmem Property Debt 

imerest Road Property Debt (Note 5) 

imerest Equipmem Debt (Note 5) 

Embedded Rete of Debt Cepitel - Roed Propeny 

Embedded Rete of Debt Cepitel - Equipment 

Note 1. Directly releted means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued. 
Note 2. Line 16 plus Une 17 must equal Line 9. 
Note 3. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 76g-Account Payable. Affiliates Compenies. 
Note 4. This imerest reletes to debt reported in Unes 9 end 10, respectively 
Note 5. Line 25 plus Une 26 must equel Une 21. 
•Net of capitalized Interest $(14.0091. Amount on line 24 is "Other Interest exoense" end does not relate to 

Source 

Sch. 210. L. 42 

Sch. 210. L 44 

Sch. 210, L. 22 

(L. IB -f L. 19) - L. 20 

Note 4 

Note 4 

L. 21 - (L. 22 + L. 23) 

L. 22 -f (L. 24 X L. 13) 

L. 23 f (L. 24 X L. 14) 

L. 25 div. by L. 16 

L. 26 div. by L. 17 

conventionel debt es reported 

Balance at 
Close ol Year 

127.341 

355 

(6) 

127.690 

2.635 

45.066 

79.989 • 

10,706 

116,984 

16.88% 

20 69% 

on jine 9. , . 
Railroad Annual Repon R-1 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINC RETURNS TO BE .MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Sate pamcuiaR of ail oada operaitd by dw mpoadeM si die cioic of die year, according to dw following ciaaiificauon: 
ll) LIB* owned by rcspoedcBi 
(2) Liac owned by propnelary companici 
l3) lmt epenicd under Itoiefor a speetfied turn. Icsior being lA) an affiliated corporation, or iB) indcpendeni or not affiliated widi respondent 
i4) Line eperued uader coooea or agrcemem for cenungcm icm. owner being (A) an affiliatad ceipareiion. or (B) indcpendeni or not affiliated widi 

\5) LIB* epenicd under mctage nghu. 
Give wbtotali for each of dw wvcril nufflbercd clauei. in die order listed above, u well u die total for aU claues. 
Lengdu of Back should be rcpoitad to die ncarcM WHOLE nula adjusted to accord widi footings: i.e.. counting one-half mile and o«er u a whole mile and 

disregarding any inctien lass than one-half mile. 
In coiufflB la) lascn dw figure (aad Icocr. if aay i mdicaimg its ctass in accordance widi the pieccdmg clauifieauen. 
Is coftann <b) give dw vanous proponions of each clau owned or leased by respondem. listing each proponion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

slwuid be scgregaied aad idnuficd en sepanie lines in dw vanous giaupinp. Fbr cKh lisnng. m eoiumn <d) give ns enure lengdi i dw duiaaces between termini 
efsagle erfini mam iiackl. and in Ihe following columns Ihc lengdis ef second mam track: all Olher main tracks, passing Backs, ereis-oven aad nnn-ouu: way 
swnehwg sacks, and yard swnchmg tncks. Tlwsc classes of tracks are dcTined u follows: 

XiuiRinS rracu. Runmng oaeks. pasting tncks. crou-oven. etc.. mcludmg lum-ouu from rinse neks le clearance peinu 
Way jwurAiiif irarci. SiauoB. team, indusny and ottwr switching tracks for which ne lepanie sovicc is mawiained 
rerdiwirrAm; irarii. Yards when sepanw switching services are mainumed. mcluding elassirication. house, team, industry aad odwr trKks switched bv 

yard locomoiives. 
The returns in eohunns ihi and iil should mclude tracks serving industnes. such as mines, mills, smclien. factories, etc. Tracks belonging lo tn 

mduuiy for which no rem ii payable should noi be included. 
Ttacu leading lo aad in gnvel wd sand pus and quames. dw cost of which is chargeable to a cleanng accoum and whwh an used m gcnmg out mawnal fnr 

Ite respondenrs use. should noi be included. 
Qass < I) includes ail liaa openied b> dw reipendem at dw close of rtw year lo which ii has mle m perpcniiiy 
Class i2) riwiuocs each line, full mle to which is in an inactive ptopneiary coipontion of the respondeni n.e.. ene o// of whose outstanding nocks or 

oMigaiioas an held by or for ihe respondem. aad which is openied by the nspendeni or an affiliaicd system corporation without aay accounung lo ihe said 
pmpneiaiy corpoiaiioni. It may also include such line when dw acnial mle to all of the outstanding siocks or obligations rest in a coiporation controlleo by or 
connoUmg the nspondcai. but in ihe eat* ofmv iiith mcliaion. thtfaei.t cfihe rtlenon to ihe rttpoedem afihe corporation holdrng ihe tetunnet should be fully 
Ml forth in ttfeomme. An inariiir corporauon u one which has been practically absoibed in a cunuolling corporauon. aad which neidwr openics property nor 
admmiaien iii fmaacial atfaiis: if n maintains an organizaiion. ii does so only for ihc purpose of complying wiih legal requinmeius and mainiaining title lo 
propeny er finnchises. 

Class (3) mcludes ail necks opented under a lease or formal conveyance of less than ttw graaior's iniensi m the praperty, widi a specific and unconditional 
lem itscrved. Tlw fact diai the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organuauon for financiai purposes is immatenal in dus connection. 

Class (4) is iha same u class i3i. CMcpi Uiai ihc rem reserved is conditional upon earnings or odwr fact. 
Claui Jliacludesallincksopeniedand maintained by Olhers. bui over which dwrespendeMhasihenghiiooperawsonworailof lis msms In (he mad of this 

class Ihe respondeni has no propneiarv nghu. but only ihe nghts of a licensee. Include in dus class, also, all mam nacks. industnal trscks and sidings owned by 
aoacamer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over riwm. but does not have exclusive posMSsion of them. 

Road held by the respondent as .fOim or common otrner or a joint lutee or under am joint arrangtmeni should be shown in its appropnate class, and the entry 
of length should be of the enure length oi ihe ponion jointly held. The clau symbol should have ihe letwr ij) attached. 

RiMd opeisied by dw respondem 4S agent for another camer should not be incluoed m dus schedule. 
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Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
2 i 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
36 
39 
41 
42 
4 3 n 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
SB 

Class 

1 
1 
1 

u 
u 
I J 
I J 

2 

3 
3A 
3B 
3BJ 

4 
4B 
4BJ 

5 
5 

Roadlnittals- NSRail Year 1995 
700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR | 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

(b ) 
1 0 0 % 
5 0 % 
3 3 % 
7 5 % 
6 7 % 
5 0 % 
3 3 % 

Total Class 1 

1 0 0 % 

TOTAL 2 

1 0 0 % 
1 0 0 % 
1 0 0 % 
5 0 % 

Totai Class 3 

1 0 0 % 
1 0 0 % 
5 0 % 

Total Class 4 

1 0 0 % 
0 % 

Total Class 5 

TOTAL 
Milas ol •lecirrfied road 
er track Included m 
precedinB grand total 

Running 

Miles of 
road 

(c) 
12 ,194 

7 
3 

12 ,204 

4 

4 

9 4 

5 6 6 

6 6 0 

1 2 
5 

17 

9 0 1 
6 2 9 

1.530 

14 ,415 

N/A 

tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc. 
Miles of 
second 

main 
track 
(d ) 

1.281 
5 
4 

1.290 

4 

4 

2 2 6 

2 2 6 

2 7 4 
6 3 

3 3 7 

1.857 

Miles of 
all other 

main 
tracks 

(e) 
' 5 6 

5 6 

4 

4 

2 3 
2 1 

4 4 

" 

104 

Miles of pass­
ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 
and tumouts 

( f ) 
1.627 

4 
5 

1 

1,637 

1 

1 

1 

7 0 
1 

7 2 

9 4 
2 7 

1 2 1 

1.831 

Miles Of 
way 

switcti ing 
tracks 

(g ) 
1,890 

15 

10 
3 

1,918 

3 

6 0 

6 3 

1 
1 

2 

5 2 
4 9 

1 0 1 

2 .084 

Miles Of 
yard 

switcti ing 
tracks 

(h) 
4 , 1 1 2 

14 
6 
6 
3 

2 2 
2 

4 , 1 6 5 

4 

4 

2 2 
2 

1 2 5 
5 

1 5 4 

3 3 

3 3 

4 5 1 
1 3 8 

5 8 9 

4 . 9 4 5 

TOTAL 

(i) 
21 ,160 

4 5 
16 

6 
3 

3 3 
5 

2 1 , 2 7 0 

1 3 

1 3 

1 2 0 
2 

1,051 
6 

1,179 

3 3 
1 3 

6 

5 2 

1,795 
9 2 7 

2 ,722 

2 5 . 2 3 6 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 1 
11 
12 1 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
46 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
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1 710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Continued 1 

Instnidions for reporting hviylil'trein car data 
1. G M pamcuiai* of each ei tna vanoua dasses ot equipment which respondent owned or leased dunng the year 

2. kl column (o) give ttw number ef unls purehased or build in company shops In column (e) give the number ol new units leased trom others. The terni 'new' 
means a unit placed in aerace for the fint time en any milroad 
3 (Mb leased to olhere for a penod ol one year or more are reponablem column (n). Units temporanly out of respondent's service and ranted to Olhers lor less 
nan ene year are to be tiduded m column (•)• Units rented from others for a penod less than one year should not be mduded in eoiumn (j) 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM 0T1HERS 1 

Lme 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cmss 

Ctwck 

ClBSS of equipment and ear designations 

(a) 

FRBGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box care-40* 

(Bl , B2 ) 

Plain box care - 50' and longer 

(B3_0-7. B4_0-7. B5_ _, B6_ _. 

B 7 _ _ . B 8 . J 

Equipped box care 

(All Code A, Except A_5 ) 

Plain gondola care 

(A l iCodesG&J 1,J 2, J 3. J 4) 

Equipped gondola care 

(All Code E) 

Covered hopper cors 

(C I .C _2 .C__3 ,C 4) 

Open top hopper cere - general senrice 

(All Code H) 

Open top hopper care • special sennce 

(J . 0 . and An Code K) 

Refngeretor care - mechanical 

(R 5 , R_6_, R_7_. R_8 . R 9 ) 

Refngeretor care - non-mechanical 

(R 0 . R 1 , R_2.) 

Flat care - TOFC/COFC 

(Ail Code P. Q end S. Except 08 ) 

Flat care - multi-level 

(All Code V) 

Flat care - generel senrice 

(FIO , F20 , F30 ) 

Flat care - other 

( F - 1 - . F-2- . F_3L. F_4_. F.5 . , F_6_. 

F_B_. F40_) 

Tank care - under 22,000 gellons 

r r 0 . T 1,T _2 ,T 3 . T 4 . T 5) 

Tank care - 22,000 gallons and over 

(T 6 . T 7 .T 8.T_ 9) 

All Other frelgtit care 

(A_5.F_7_. All Code L end Q8__) 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Csboose (All Code M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53, 54) 

Units in senrice ol respon­

dent at beginning ol year 

Time-mileage 

care 

(b) 

52 

3,942 

18,915 

10,135 

8.393 

16,076 

32.847 

3,652 

451 

1,089 

940 

361 

1,999 

3,082 

101.934 

N /A 

101.934 

All othere 

(c) 

6 

6 

333 

339 

Changes During the Year 

Units installed | 

New units 

purchased 

or built 

(d) 

200 

330 

2 

532 

532 

New or rebuilt 

units leased 

from others 

(e) 

33 

• • 

33 

33 

Rebuilt units 

ecquired and 

rebuilt units re­

wntten into prop­

erty accounts 

(1) 

454 

6 

460 

1 460 

Ail other units 1 

including reclassi­

fication and sec­

ond hand units 

purchased or 

leased from others 

(g) 

2 

722 

3,323 

876 

469 

63 

3 

770 

2 

14 

5 

1 

6,252 

1 1 
1 6,253 

Line 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

4 9 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

1 55 
t •• 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m) should ahow aggregaw capacity for all unha reponed In columns (k) and (1), as follows For freighl-tmin cars, repon the nominal capacity (in tons 
el 2.000 Ds) as provided for m Rule 66 of ttie AAR Code of Rulea Goveming Can m Interchange. Cenven 0ie capacity of tank can to capacity In tons ot the 
CBnenadity which ttie car is mended to carry customarily. 
5. Tin»niileage can refen to freight care, ottwr ihan cabooses, owned or held under lease anangement, whose interline rental Is settled on a per diem and line 
had ndeage basis under -Code ol Cer Him Rules' or would be so settled if used by another railroad 

UNtTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cress 

Check 

Units retired froin 

whethsr own6d 

or leased, including 

ndassHication 

(h) 

45 

636 

760 

1,429 

137 

1.714 

6,667 

74 

19 

17 

5 

46 

6 1 

3 

1,017 

12,630 

73 

12.703 

UnHs at close of year 

Changes dunng year 

(conduded) 

Owned and used 

(i) 

7 

3.165 

19,337 

12.029 

9,359 

13,690 

26,202 

3,578 

396 

1,072 

937 

329 

1,696 

2,065 

94,062 

261 

94.323 

Leased from 

others 

(i) 

143 

194 

105 

1,174 

41 

39 

770 

55 

4 

2,525 

2.525 

Units installed 

Total in sennce ol respondent 

(col. (I) & (l)) 

Time-Mileege 

care 

(k) 

7 

3.308 

19.531 

12.029 

9.464 

14,664 

26,243 

3,578 

435 

1.842 

937 

329 

1,9S1 

2,065 

66,583 

N / A 

96.583 

All other 

(1) 

4 

4 

261 

265 

of units reported 

in col. (k) & (1) 

(see Ins. 4) 

(m) 

385 

253.220 

1,487.963 

1,343,143 

916,711 

1.475.514 

2,616,623 

327.626 

30.029 

118.058 

38.645 

26.771 

176.568 

376 

143,212 

8,955,068 

N / A 

8.955,068 

Leesed to othere 

(n) 

9 

67 

4 

80 

80 

Line 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

1 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNfTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 

No. 

S6 

57 

58 

S9 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cress 

Check 

Class of equipmem and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car ferries, etc.) 

Non-seli-propelled vessels 

(Car ftoats, iightere, etc) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HGHWAY REVENUE E(X UPMENT 

Chassis Z1_ _. Z67 . Z68 , Z69 

Dry van U2 _, Z2 , Z6_, 1-6 

Flat bed U3__ ,Z3__ 

Open bed U4_ _, Z4_ _ 

Mechanical refrigerator U5_ _, Z5_ _ 

Bulk hopper U0_ . ZO 

insulated U7_ _, Z7 

Tank • Z0_ _, U6_ _ 

Other treiler and container 

(Special equipped diy van U9_ _, 

Z8 , Z9_ _) 

Tractor 

Truck 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

Jnits in senrice o( respon 

dent et beginning ol yeai 

Per Diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

All others 

(c) 

1 

1 

2 

93 

5,181 

20 

1 

4 

2 

15 

5,316 

Changes Dunng the Year 

Units installed 

New units 

purchased 

or built 

(d) 

18 

156 

174 

New 

units leased 

from others 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 

ecquired end 

rebuilt units re­

written into prop­

erty accounts 

(1) 

Ail other units 

including reclassi­

fication and sec­

ond hand units 

purchased or 

leesed from others 

(8) 

3 

3 

Une 

No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

66 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

* Must have Ming code *CN* to qualify for tank otherwise it is s bulk hopper. 
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710 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Concluded 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

CIOSS 

Check 

Units retired front 

senrice of respondent 

whfithsr ownsd 

or leased, fndudmg 

redessification 

(h) 

1,057 

1 

1,058 

Units at dose of year 

Changes dunng yeai 

(conduded) 

Owned end used 

(i) 

1 

1 

2 

111 

2,141 

19 

157 

4 

2 

15 

2,449 

Leesed frem 

others 

(1) 

1,966 

1,686 

Units installed 

Total in sennce of respondent 

(col (i) & (j)) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

Ail other 

(1) 

1 

1 

2 

111 

4,127 

19 

157 

4 

2 

15 

4,435 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reported 

In col. (k) & (1) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

69.607 

387 

3,767 

93 

40 

340 

104,234 

Leesed to others 

(n) 

923 

923 

Une 

No. 

56 

57 

56 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

• 
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTAI1 FD DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

T. Give paiwailare as requested. sepanMy. for ttie vanous dasaes of new units and rebuilt unHs ef equipment installed by respondent during the year if 

mforniamn regarding ttie coast ol any unita inslalled is not complete al ttme ol filing ol repon, Ihe units should be omitted, but reference to the number ol unns 

omin«d should be given in a foottwie, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the following year. The cost ol units under constniction ai the dose ol 

ttie year ahould not be reflected in ttas schedule even ttiough pan ol the cost appean in ttie praperty accounl for ttie year Indicate m column (e) whether an 

mslaliation represents equipmem purchased (P). built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or aystem shops (S) 

induding units acquired ttireugh capHalized leases (L) 

2. in column (e) list each dass or type of tooomslive unit, cer or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate tine By dass Is meant the standard dassification 

uaed to dstmguish types ol locomolive unils, freight can er ottier equipment adopted by the Association el American Railroads, and ahould indude physical 

ehareclenslics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive unNs should be identilied as to power aource, wheel anangement, and horsepower per unit, such as 

multiple-puipose diesel locomotNC A units (B-B). 2500 HP C a n should be identified as to special constniction or sennce eharedenstlca. auch as aluminum-

oovered hopper car (LO). steal boi8«»epsdal aenrkie (XAP), etc. For TOFDCOFC show type ol equipmenl as enumerated In Schedule 710. 

3- In cobmn (c) ahow ttie total weigM n tons ol 2.000 pounds. The weight ol the equipment acquired ahould be ttie weight empty. 

4. The cosl should be ttie eomplele cost as emamd on ttie ledger, mcludmg foreign line freight chaiges end handling charges 

5. Data fbr ttiia schedule shoiM be confined to the unts reported In Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-trem can and 

1 aection ol ttiis schedule and m the lower ceclion disdose rebuiil units acquired or rewrinen Into ttie respondent'a accounts The terni 'new* as used herein shall 

mean a unH or units placed m aerace for ttie t int time on any reilread. 

1 footnote or sub-heading 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

(a) 
GE D-40C 6-Axle 4,000 HP 

Depressed Center Flat Car (FD) 
Steel Coil Steel Gondolas with covers (GBSR) 
Steel 60 Foot 100-Ton Boxcar 

20 Foot /Uuminum Containers (U) 
36 Foot Intermodal Chassis (Z) 

TOTAL 

Number 
of units 

(b) 
125 

2 
330 
200 

156 
18 

631 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(C) 
25.625 

1,621 
10,093 

8,362 

476 
225 

N/A 

Total 
cost 

(d) 
148,532 

448 
19.964 
16.600 

1,187 
448 

187.179 

Method of 
acquisition 

(see instmctions) 
(e) 
P 

P 
P 
P 

P 
P 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 

° ^ 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNITS 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
36 
39 

DepressetJ Center HD Flat (FD) 
General Service HD Flat (FM) 
Steel 60 Foot 100-Ton Boxcar (XL) 
Steel B6 Foot 100-Ton Boxcar (XL) 
Steel 50 Foot 70-Ton Boxcar (XP) 
Steel 50 Foot 100-Ton Boxcar (XP) 
Steel 86 Foot 100-Ton Boxcar (XP) 
Steel 86 Foot 70-Ton Boxcar (XP) 

TOTAL 
GRANDTOTAL 

5 1 281 
1 
1 

107 
63 

100 
31 

152 

460 
1,291 

80 
43 

5.830 
2,575 
4,056 
1.818 
8,724 

N/A 
1 N/A 

189 
141 

34 
3.524 
2.708 
4.299 
1.367 

17.448 

29.710 
1 216.889 

C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 
C 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW UNES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Doilan in Thousands) 
1. Give paniculars of all nils applied dunng ihe year in ronneciion wuh the consiniciion of new tnck. 
in coluinn (a) classify the kind of ml applied as follows 

11) New siecl rails. Bessemer process 
(3) New steel mis. open-heanh process 
(3) New nils, special allov idescnbe more fullv in a footnote) 
(4) Relay rails. 

2. Renims in rolumns (cl and (g) should hr reponed in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less ihan one-ball should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or 
more should be counted as one 

y The mums in columns id) and ih) shxuld include the cosl of loading JI the puini of purchase ready fur shipment, the freight charges paid foreign lines, and 
die cost of handling nils in general suppis and storage yards The cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines, and placing Ihe mis in iracks and of train 
service in connection with the disinbumm of the rail should niH be included in this schedule 

Line 
No 

1 

} 

< 
6 
7 

Class 
1 of 
I rail 

lal 

4 

4 

1 
A 

1 

\ U 

9 
10 •-
11 
12 
ll 
H u 
16 
p 
18 
1? 

'20 
21 

122 
:i 
2* 
2S 
20 
27 
7fl 
2? 
}0 
31 
,12 
u 
i* 
}^ 
36 

k 

A 

A 

A 

I 
A 

1 
A 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC 

Weighi llf rail 1 

Pounds 
per yard 
ofrail 

IM 

80 

90 

100 

l i2 

131 

132 
132 

136 

Number 
lit tons 

i:.000 Ib) 

IC) 

12 

A5 

lAO 

24 
901 

1.186 

: 

N/A 2 , 3 0 8 

Total coAi III tail ap­
plied in running iracks. 
passing iracks. cross­

overs, etc . dunng scar 

iJI 

7 

5 

16 

11 
117 

672 

828 

Average cost 
per ion 

12.000 Ib) 

le) 

563.2A 

116.9!> 

1 1 6 . 9 7 

4 6 8 . 3 7 
1 2 9 . 7 7 

5 6 6 . 3 2 

3 ^ 8 . 8 3 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. .STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY. 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

If) 

80 

90 

100 
100 

110 

112 

115 

130 

131 

132 
132 

136 
136 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

i:.000 Ib) 

(8) 
76 

56 

23 
25 

192 

1,71S 

i , i66 

151 

476 

38 
3,354 

26 
14 

^ J l l 

Total cost of rail ap­
plied in yard, station, 
team, industry, and 

other switching tracks 
dunng year 

(h) 

9 

7 

13 
4 

23 

•iib 

207 

18 

56 

18 
499 

12 
2 

1,165 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2.000 Ibl 

( I ) 

116.96 
116.96 

563.24 
161.79 

117.87 

184.04 

176.87 

115.91 

116.97 

470.64 
148.73 

470.64 
116.80 

161.80 
9.84 

34.31 

Line 
No 

1 

1 
4 

<; 
ft 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
i; 

1 '̂  
17 
18 
19 
70 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
2? 
30 
31 
32 
33 
3* 
3; 

i 
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72!i. W K K I H T O F R A I L 
Give the pjincukirs called for below ennrcrning ihe road .md irjck operated by the respondeni ai Ihe close ofthe year Only the respond­

em's proponion ol jointly owned mileage should be included Under ••Weight of rail.^' Ihe various weights ofraiis should be given Road and 
•rack occupied under irackage righi or oiher lorm ol license should noi be included herein, bui all road and irack held under any form of 
lease Igrannng esclusive possession lo the lessee) should be included 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IJ 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

. " 
24 

2S 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

140 

136 

133 

132 

1 3 1 

' 130 

115 

112 

110 

' 105 

100 

90 

85 

80 

75 

70 

65 

60 

26 

27 

28 ' 

29 

30 

31 < 

32 

33 

34 

35 f 

36 i 

37 

, " 
39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

,** 
47 

..« 

l.ine-haul com­
panies (miles of 

mam track) 
(b) 

4 . 1 9 

7 8 0 . 0 6 

4 3 . 5 5 

9 , 2 4 7 . 1 0 

4 6 3 . 3 0 

3 3 6 . 8 2 

1 . 1 7 5 . 7 0 

702 .79 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all iracks) 
(e) 

6 9 . 4 5 1 

1 3 . 7 2 

8 4 7 . 7 6 

2 7 9 . 7 0 

2 9 3 . 1 2 

7 0 . 9 2 

1 0 1 . 8 8 

2 8 . 7 7 

3 . 0 5 

5 . 0 0 

Remarks 

(d) 

.* 

Line 
No 

I 

i 12 

13 

! 15 

1 ' « 
18 

23 

24 

w 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

.« 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCZRNINC RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDUU 7SS 

^«* Tiam. War Train, aad Tteeuiii Tram dau under licms 3,3,4. 6. and 12 shall be ebiamed froa eonducior'i vhcci reporu (ftetghi) or 
•ndar icMrda. Umi nam scrvca a a ipmaiifril adwduied shuuk type acrviee in equipmenl (RaUread or privaiclir owned) dedicated to such 
aerviee. movmf heiwccn engm and daaunaiion. Tba apphcable tanflii and/or eoniraeu generally require dui a tpmfic minimum tonnage or 
qvanuiy of carloads be leadeicd aa a unn for smpmeni on one bdl of Isding er other shippmg document in a solid tram for movement between 
engm aad dmmaiwn Sudi unib aad/er coniraas gcneraiiy eeniaw reairicied deunuen provisions and are subject to ume-velume requve-
mcnu wtach rcflaa liw appraaimaw apaeiy ef the uaii iraina for the suied penod. Way Trains are defmed u trams operated pnmanly to 
gather aaddismbwe can m read servwe and move them between way suuons or way poinu. Through Trains are ihose tnuu operated between 
two er mom maier ceneennauon or dotnbunon pemia. Do net include Unit Tram sutistics in Way and Througii Tram sutistics. A Work Tram 
• a tram opented soieiy or preponderantly for ibe purpose of iranaporung company lyeight. work equipment or compeny employees. Sutisues 
for Worfc Trams should be reported under lum 11 only. Sutistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight 
movini in tnnsponaiioa t n a s are not to be reponed ia Item II . but are to be reported m luma ^17, 64M. 7.02. and M * aad 8-05 as 

.LlLaar iL. 

IA) Rcpen mdaa of roed apcmed et dose ofyear. eirhiding mduaoial tredu, yard tracks, and sidings. 
(B) A nm-mUe • the movcaieni of a nam a disunca of I mile. In compuung tiam-mdes, fractions representing leas than one-haif mde shall 

be disregarded and ether fiactaaa considered aa 1 mde. Tram Miles—Runnug shall be baaed on the aauai disuaea run between tciminais aad/ 
or staiieas aad sball be computed from the eflkial time ubies or distaaea ubiea. Tram-mdcs sball not be increased to cover the running of 
locemeiivasftom sbopi to termmals, doubling hdb, switching, er ether work at way sutions, or for the service ef helper er pusher loeomauvcs 
er of extm tocomotives oa double-head or tnple-head trauis. When the earner's trains aie detoured over foreign roads, the mdes shall be com­
puted on tbe basa of the mdes actually run and m aecerdaace with the serviee performed. Trau-imles shall be kept separately for trauu hauled 
by toeonmoves aad inias awved by I 

iC) A meioiar is e wif giepsllid uan of equipmeai dai^ned to cafry fre«bi or paisenief infltc aad a not eeasideied a loeometive, 

(D) A lBeemoii»e a aetf^npelled ami of equipmeai designed soldy for movtag other cquipmenL A loeomouve umt-mde is a movement of a 
locemoinc nan a dviance ef 1 mde uader tu own power. Indude mdea made by ail loeomouve uuta. Exdude mdei made by moioicma. Miles 
Of locomoiives m hdper sarviee shall be computed on the basu efaeaiddoianea rua m such semee. 

IE) All tacemooveauaiiHBdesm load aervieashail be baaed oa the ecniddisuace rua betweea lemiaais and/or suuoas. Follow taamiaions 
(B) retaiding fncuoas aad offieul ume labice Ibr eempuuag loeoatouv-mdaa. 

(F) Traia twndimg loeemou»e-mdes shall be computed at the mte ef 6 mdes per hour for the ume aaually engaged m such semce, Indude 
mdes allowed tram leeemeavea for performing switching servtoe at temunals and way stationt. 

IC) Yarfswitching tocomotive mdes shall be eomputad at the rau of 6 milea per hour for the ume aaually engaged in yard switching serviee. 
hdude mdes allowed to yart locometivee tat swiiduag servca m yarda where regular switching serviee a mainiainBd and in termmal switching 
and tnniieri 

IH) Use car designauons shewn in Seheduto 710. Under Radroad Owned and Leased csrs.Iieiiu 4-01 and 4>l I, repon both Ibtciga ears aad 
respondcnu' own cars whdeontheliaeofthe rcspendsni radroad. In Items *• 13 and 4-15 repon the pnvate-ltne categones. miles for pnvate-
bne can (whether or aot uimer radroad control) and shipper-owned ears. A ear-mito is a movement of a unit of car equipment a disianee of 1 
mde. Repen mdes made by flatcan cairying leaded highway trailen or empty highway inden moving uader revenue bdliags u loaded freight 
car-mdes aad mdes made by flatcan carrying ether empty highway milen u empty freight car-mdee. Eadude mdes made by meiereui aad 
repon nulas made by busamm can ofother than reporung earner u stoepiag car-mda ia lum 543. Repon maiL tspreas baggage can aad com-
toaauott esn other than UU eembmation can, m Item 5-OS. 

(D Exdade ftam lum 441.4>I 1.4-lJ, and 4-IS car-miies of work equipmem, can earrymg compaay fteighi aad no-payment can movmg m 
nnsporuuea trams. Indude such car-'miles m lum ^17,4-18. and ^19. No payment car-miles are miles made by pnvate-line can (other thaa 
iBlioad coBBoUad) aad iiappvaweed CHS fcr wiach du ladiead dem neiiBiBbiae dM owns en a loaded and/or empqmh hau. If tbe paymcm te me toedad 
nlcs ladada da •Bpqraim. ma taadad and empty n i a Ihould na bs ceaadead a 

(Jl Repen miles aenwily mn by passengerHiam can in inmponaiion service, nsicnger-min car-miles mclude miles run by i 
m which pmscngen an earned ai icgular lanff fares widwui cam charge for speee occupied: nules nm by combinauon passenger snd ba|p8C< 
pasicnger aad mail, pasienfer and express: miles nm by sleepuig. parlor and edier can for which an c a n laic is charged: miles nm by dinug. 
cafe, snd other csn devoted eadusivdy to die serving lif meals and edier refrcshmems and by dub. tounge, and obacrvaaoo can: aad milaa nm 
by Mher pesien|cr-iiaM can when lerviees an eombuied such as baggage, exprnu and mail. 

IK) Frem conducton' er dispatchen' mm reports or other appropnau soures. eompuu weight in tens (2.000 pounds. lum 641 indudes 
weight ofafl loeomouve umu moved 1 mito in mnsponanon vaina. Ton-miles of motorcan should he exduded. Items 642 and 643 represent 
tons behind loeomouve unns (can and canunta, abooses) moved ene mde m trsnsporuuon trains (exduding non-revenue grom loa-mitos). 
Non-Kvenue gron wn-mdes in transporution trains mdude work equipmeat and can carrying company fVevhi (aad their eonteau). Use 130 
lbs. u the everage we«ht per passenger, and 4 tons aa the everaga weight of cenunu of eech heed^nd car. 

rL) From conducton' tram repora or other appropnau souree, eompuu ton-miles ef fnight Ton-mdes reprceeat the number of teas of 
revenue and non-revenue fkeighi moved ene mite in mnsperuuen mm. Include net ten-miies in motorcar mtna. Exdude IxX shipment of 
fireigni handled m mued baggage expram can. Totd Ton-Milea Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reponed on Form CBS. 

(M> Rosd sarvMB icpreseaa elapsed ume of trsaspomnen trains (both erdinsry and light) beiwen the time of toavmg the mtui lennmslt snd 
the time at UM fuul termmals, induding mins switching st way sutions and delsys on road u shown by conducton' er diapauhen' mm 
nporta. Indude ume of moiorar sennce performed by mm tocomeuvcs at terminals and way suuons. Repon in Item 9-03 treu switching 
houn induded in Item 941. Tram switchmg a the ume spent by the tram white performmg switehing service at terminals and way suuons 
where aa icgular yard serva • wi f i iwt f A mm hour a mdependent of the number of loeoamuvee in the tnia. 
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IRSntUCTIOHS OONCIKNING RETURRS TO BE tUDE IR SCHEDULE 7S5-CnNCI.imEn 

(R) Yard switeblag houra aro boura expended in awitchiBB aervice perfomed by yard crews in yards sihere 
regular awitchlac aerviee ia maintaiaed, Ineluding BwitchiBg and tranafer serviee in connectinn with the 
transportation of revenue and iacidentally ef compeny freigbt. Hours in yerd switching are independent of the 
niaber of laeemotivee used. 

CO) Moxfc-txalB •ilos inside the Biles ran by tralae ongeged in cenpany scrviee such as official inspection; 
Inspection traiiw for railway CeaBissioners for irtiicb no revenue is received; trains running special with tire 
apparatus to save earrier'a property destruction; trains n m for transporting the csrrler's enployees to and 
Srea wort when «o transportation charge ia made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of 
transpertlBg coopaaiy •atarial; traina m a for diatributing •ateriel and aupplies for iiso in eonneetinn with 
operatioos: and all other traias used in work-train services. Eaelude ailes run by loenmotives while engaged 
incidentally in awitching eoe^any aaterials in coapany shops er aaterisl yards sn crmnoctinn with reguler yard 
awitehiag ••sviee er ia awitcbiag equipaeat for repairs ia between yards and shops. 

(P) Tbe Boabar ef leaded freigbt ears shall be ebtaiaed froa the ennduetorn' wheel rnport and shall be the 
aia ef all leaded cars baaidled by each traia. For azaople, if a ear aoves loadod (]} an a way train froa the 
origination points. (2) in two through traina, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, tha total count 
ef loaded cara would be four: two counta for the aoveaents in the way treins and twn counts for thn mnvenents 
in through traina. Therefore, eeeh cer origineted or received froa e connecting cnrrler roeolvea an initial 
count, plua one ceimt for each aiibsequent idiysical transfer between trains on respondents lines. Mo nddltlonal 
count is given beeauae of crow change or changes in track identification nianber unless there is s physical 
tranafer et the car between trains. Each ear aoving mder revenue billing ahall bo coneidered as a loaded car. 

(0) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/conteinera, auteaobiles and trucks) lesded and unloaded to nnri frnm TOFC 
and aultiple level freigbt ears when the work is pcrfoxaed at tha railroed's expense. 

(R) Report the nuaber of leaded revenue treilers/contsiners picked up , plus revenue treilers/containers 
delivered ia TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange aervice, when the work is perforaed at the railrnads' expense. 
(Perfomed at railroads's expense acens thst railroad aaployees perfom the aerviee nr thet tho railrnnd hires 
a aubsidiazy er outeide ecmtraeter to perfora the aerviee). Oo not include thoee trailer/eimteinrrn winch ere 
picked up er delivered by a shipper or aotor carrier etc. when a tariff provision requires the shipper-eiotor 
eerrier etc. and not the reilroad perfom thet service. Rote: The count should reflect the trailer/enntainers 
tor which oxpenaes ia reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Coliaai (b). 

(S) Report wider Herine Tecainala, Itaa 16, the tone leaded onto and isiloaded from menne veaaels at the 
orpense of tbe reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the totel nunber of foreign railroad ears en line at the and of the yoar (except aurplua cars, 
aee below). Foreign railroed eara refera to freight ears ewned by other reilroads whose interline rental is 
settled en tiae (by hour) end eetuel line*beul aileege chargea tsider the Code et Car Hire Rules. 

Carriers will be governed by locel eonditieaa in deteiaining Aether a ear at nn Ini.etehanfte point, should 
be considered ' o n line'̂ . Unservicesble csrs include cars en repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They 
include cara en repeir trecka repeired end awaiting awitching, cars en repair trnnkn imdRrRninR nr nwaitlng 
repnits awitching, csrs awaiting aoveaent to repair tracks hold in train yard (nsnlmlinr, earn whirh nro to be 
repaired in train yard without loaa ef tiae), car aoving a^ty in trains on rniit.i< i.n slmii, anil cars stored 
awaiting daapoaitien. 

Surplna cara are eera which are in aarviceable eondition for loading on the last clay nt thn year, lmt heve 
not been placed for loading within 4S houra. Thia eoiait can ba an annual averaRo baacKl on weekly cmmt of cars 
that have not boon pieced for loeding within 68 houra. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

.••2 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

1. MILES OF ROAD OPERATED (A) 
2. TRAIN MILES - RUNNING (B) 

2-01 UNfTTRAINS 
2-02 WAY TRAINS 
2-03 THROUGHTRAINS 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 MOTORCARS (C) 
2-06 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS nines 5. 6) 

3. LOCOMOTIVE UNIT MILES (D) 
ROAD SERVICE (B 

3-01 UNITTRAINS 
3-02 WAY TRAINS 
3-03 THROUGHTRAINS 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 TRAIN SWITCHING (F) 
3-21 YARD SWITCHING (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11,12.13) 

4. FREIGHT CAR-MILES (thousands) (H) 
4-01 RR OWNED AND LEASED - LOADED 
4-010 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-011 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-012 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4-013 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-014 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4-015 HOPPERCOVERED 
4-016 HOPPER-O/r-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-017 HOPPER-O/r-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-018 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4-019 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4-020 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-022 FUT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-023 FUVT-AU OTHER 
4-024 A a OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight train 
(b) 

14.415 
XXXXXXXX 

3,855,973 
6,981,558 

35.643.255 
48,480,786 

48,480,786 
XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 
10,935,109 
15,694,259 
93.814,728 

120,444,096 
6,360,527 

13.277.381 
140,082,004 
XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 

28.643 
172.169 
153.882 
46.195 

128,462 
213,197 

51.352 
4,144 
6.271 

81.237 
16.972 

1,109 
26.188 

132,059 
1.061.880 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

r 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 

. Sf. 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

4-11 RR OWNED AND LEASED EMPTY 
4-110 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-111 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-112 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4-113 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-114 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4-115 HOPPERCOVERED 
4-116 HOPPER-OT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-117 HOPPER-O/r-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-118 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4-119 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4-120 FLAT-TOFCCOFC 
4-121 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-122 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-123 FLAT-ALL OTHER 
4-124 A U OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4-13 PRIVATE LINE CARS - LOADED (H) 
4-130 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-131 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-132 BOX-EQUPPED 
4-133 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-134 GONDOLA-€QUIPPED 
4-135 HOPPERCOVERED 
4-136 HOPPER-Qn--GENERAL SERVICE 
4-137 HOPPER-O/r-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-138 REFRIGERATOR-MEOHANICAL 
4-139 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4-140 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-142 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-143 FLAT-ALL OTHER 
4-144 TANK UNDER 22,000 GAUONS 
4-145 TANK - 22.000 GALLONS AND OVER 
4-146 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-631 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 

22,954 
171.257 
149.736 

47,561 
133,539 
200.986 

52.498 
3.549 
6.282 

14,041 
10,977 

1,720 
27,147 

5,889 
848,136 

XXXXXXXX 

13,401 
234 

1,041 
149 

108,626 
1,407 

16,593 
11 

430 
216.030 
122,519 

75 
13,988 

105,713 
40.156 

270 
640.643 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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96 Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1995 

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Lme 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

4-15 PRIVATE LINE CARS-EMPTY (H) 
4-150 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4-151 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4-152 B0X-E(3UIPPED 
4-153 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4-154 GONDOLArEOUIPPED 
4-155 HOPPERCOVERED 
4-156 HOPPER-On--GENERAL SERVICE 
4-157 HOPPER-O/r-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4-158 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4-159 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4-160 FLAT-TOFaCOFC 
4-161 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4-162 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4-163 FLAT-ALL OTHER 
4-164 TANK UNDER 22,000 GALLONS 
4-165 TANK - 22.000 GALLONS AND OVER 
4-166 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 WORK EQUIPMENT CAR-MILES 
4-18 NO PAYMENT CAR-MILES (1) 
4-19 TOTAL CAR-MILES BY TRAIN TYPE 
4-190 UNITTRAINS 
4-191 WAY TRAINS 
4-192 THROUGHTRAINS 
4-193 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 CABOOSE MILES 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 

4.188 
243 
958 
250 

111,117 
1.438 

16.790 
17 

450 
27.326 
84,147 

70 
14,539 

106.792 
40.804 

267 
409.396 

17,547 
116,707 

XXXXXXXX 
344.120 
174,762 

2,575.427 
3.094.309 

13,051 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

* Total nunnber of loaded miles 120.404 and emotv miles 0 bv roadrailer reported above on 
lines 29 and 45 respectively, rather than line 84. 

Note: Total car miles should Include no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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VERmCATION 

The foregoing report .shall be verified by the oalh of the oflicer having control of the accounting of the re.spondent. This 
report shall also be verified by the oalh of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states 
that such officer has no control over llie respondent's accounting and reporting 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having ccjnlrcjl of the accounting of the respondent) 

(commonwealth of yfir^ain 
City of Norfolk 

lohn P. Rathbone makes oath and says that he is Vice President and Controller of Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad 
Subsidiaries (.see nape 4 of ICC Annual Report R-l), that il is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the 
respondent and to control the manner in which such liooks are kepi, that he knows that such lx)oks have been kept in good faith 
during the period covered by this report, that he knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accounting matters 
have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounis for Railroads and other accounting 
and reporting directives of this Commission; that he believes that all other .statements of fact contained in this report are true, 
and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and 
affairs of the above-named respondent during the period ol time from and including fanuary 1. MQS. to and including 
December .Sl. 199S. 

ig(fature of affiant) (S 

Sub.scrilied and .sworn to before me a Notary Public in and for the State and City above named, this day of March. 1996. 
My commission expires December ^1.1998 

Use an 
LS. 

impression seal 6XA<AAf^ ( J , * ^ A ^ ^ ^ * ^ / ^ L ^ 
hure of oftter authoriljed lo administer oath.s) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

Commonwealth of A^ginia 
City of Norfolk 

David R. Goode makes oath that says that he is President and Chief Executive Officer of Norfolk Southem Combined Railroad 
Subsidiaries (see page A of ICC Annual Report R-l): ihal he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all 
statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and thai the said report is a correcl and complete statement of the 
business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the (operations of Us properly during the period of time from and 
indudinti January 1.1Q0S to and including December .=^1.199S. 

(Signature of affiant) 

Sub.scribed and swom to before me a Notary Public in and for the State and City above named, this day of March. 1996 
My commission expires December .=^1.1998. 

U.se an 
LS. 

impression seal Q . *?d^L>»-^*^-t^<_^ 
(Signature of officM authorized to administer oaths) 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

6. GROSS TON MILES (Thousands) (K) 
6-01 ROAD LOCOMOTIVES 
6-02 FREIGhfr TRAINS. CRS., CNTS. & CABOOSE 
6-020 UNITTRAINS 
6-021 WAYTRAINS 
6-022 THROUGHTRAINS 
6-03 PASSENGER-TRAINS. CRS. & CNTS. 
6-04 NON-REVENUE 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. TONS OF FREIGHT (Thousands) 
7-01 REVBNaJE 
7-02 NONflEVENUE 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105. 106) 

8. TON-MILES OF FRIEGHT (Thousands) (L) 
8-01 REVENU&ROAD SERVICE 
8-02 REVENUE4J«E TRANSFER SERVICE 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 
8-04 NON-REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-05 NON-REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERV. 
8-06 TOTALdines 111. 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REV AND NON-REV (lines 110.113) 

9. TRAIN HOURS (M) 
9-01 ROAD SERVICE 
9-02 • TRAIN SWITCHING 

10. TOTAL YARD SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS (0) 

11-01 LOCOMOTIVES 
11-02 MOTORCARS 

12. NUMBER OF LOADED FREIGHT CARS (P) 
12-01 UNfTTRAINS 
12-02 WAYTRAINS 
12-03 THROUGHTRAINS 

13. TOFC/COFC-NO. OF REV. TRLS. & CONT. LOADED & UNLOADED (Q) 
14. MULTI-LEVEL CARS-NO. OF MTR. VEH. LOADED AND UNLOADED (Q) 
15. TOFaCOFC-NO. OF REV TRLS. PICKED UP AND DEUVERED (R) 
16. REVENUE TONS-MARINE TERMINAL (S) 

16-01 MARINE TERMINALS-COAL 
16-02 MARINE TERMINALS-ORE 
16-03 MARINE TERMINALS-OTHER 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. NUMBER OF FOREIGN PER DIEM CARS ON UNE (T) 
17-01 SERV1CEABL£ 
17-02 UNSERVICEABLE 
17-03 SURPLUS 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 
20.355,741 
XXXXXXXX 
29.610,389 
13,340,245 

192,023.865 

1,077,918 
256,408.158 
XXXXXXXX 

280,582 
1,431 

282,013 
XXXXXXXX 

127.123,246 

127,123,246 
484,162 

484.162 
127,607,408 
XXXXXXXX 

2.601,643 
589,604 

1.601.192 
XXXXXXXX 

720,007 

XXXXXXXX 
751,881 

3.294,198 
6.356.223 
1.729.936 
1.136.512 

103.023 
XXXXXXXX 
32,991,000 

32.991.000 
XXXXXXXX 

20,167 
250 

20.417 

Pass, train 
(0) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

rf \ 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



l a a d k i tiab: NS Ran «arl9 95 99 

MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

wnlCC MORtSCa 

Name Tille 

Date 
conection 

Month Day Year 

Page 

Dale of leiier 
or iclegrain 

Monih Day Year 

Subjeci 

Page 

CORRECTIONS 

Audioniy 

Lener or lelc-
gram o f -

Month Day Year 

Anfwer 
needed 

^ ^ ^ 

Officer tending lener or telegram 

Name Tille 

Answer | 

Dale of lener 

Monih Day Year 

File num­
ber of 

icncr or 
idcgnm 

Conunnsion 
flic number 

Clerfc making 
correction 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 

Baiboed Aaaual Repen RPI 
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INDEX 

Accumnlaied depreciauon 
Road and cquipmcni leased 

From Olhers 
improvemenis lo • 
To oihera 

Owned and used-
Accrual^Railway tax • 
AnalysBofuxcs-
AppliceiMn of funds-Souree" 
Balance al ieei-
Capital stock——————— 
Car, loconoin*, and floaiioi eqiapment-Classification • 
Chantes ia fiaaacul position _ .—. .^ . 
Company scnnee CQUipntcoc • 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing — - . 

arrangementt ••— 
Consumption of fuel by moci«c-po««r units — — — 
Coniingeni asKisand l u b i l i i i e s — — — — — — — - ' 
Crossi«s (see Ties) - -—— 
Debt holdings • • •• 
Deprcciaiion base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
Fiom others 

Payc No. 

38 
38 
41 
33 
63 
63 
21 
5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
S 

69 

improvements to • 
Toothers——— 
Ovmed and used • 

Electrx locomotive equipment al ctose ofyear— 
Equipment—dassiricd • 

Company lerviGe — 
Floeiug 
Freiglu-train can —• 
Highway rvvnuc equipment • 
PasscBger-tiam cart 

Inventoiy-
Owned-Not in service of ictpondent — — 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others • 
Improvements to -

R e s e r v e — — 
To others— 

Reserve-
Equipment—Owned, depreciauon base rates ——— 

Reserve — 
Expenses—railway operaiing-
Extraoribnary items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position—Changes in-
noaiiag equipment ••• 
Freight can loaded - ' 
Fretghi-min can • 
FmgtaeaMBUes-
Fud 

Con 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
C uaraniies and suretyships . — • . . 
Identity ef r e s p o n d e n t — — 
Iicmsm selected income and reiained eamings accounu — 
Investmenu in common stocks of afTiliated eompanies — 
Investmenu and advances of afTiliated eompanies 

Railway propeny used in transponation service 
Road and equipment-

Changes during year 
Leased property-improvemenu made during the 

year— . i 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
33 

4S-S3 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

<6 
2 

63 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 

32-33 

Locomolive aquipmeni — — 
Electric and other — ~ — 
Consumption of fuel diesel • 

Locomotive unit miles ——— 
Mileage-Average of road operated • 

Of main tracks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid ' 
Of new tracks in which net were laid -' 

Miteelianeous items in reuined income accounis for the 
year — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — 
Motorcar car milet . — — — — - — — — — — — — — 
Motor rail can owned or leased - — ~ — — - — — — — 
Net income ———————————————-—— 
Oath 
Operating etpentet (sec Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) ———-• 
Suiitiies (Sec Statistics) 

Ordinary income . — — — . — . 
Privau line can loaded — — — 
Private line can empty — — — . 
Rails — — — — — — — — -

Laid in replacement • 
Charges to openling eipentes — — 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions —— 
Miles of new track in which rails were laid —— 
Weight of 

Railway—Operating eipenses — . — — . 
Railway—Operating revenues —— — — 
Results of oiperations — — — 
Retained income unappropnated .———.—— 

Miscellaneous items in accounu for year ——' 
Revenues 

Freight — — — — — — — 
fttsenger — — — — — — — — — 

Road aad equipment—Investment in — — — 
Improvcmenu to leased propeny 

Reserve — — — 
Leased to othen—Deptedation base and rates • 
Reserve — — 

Owned-Dcpreeiation base and niet • 
Reserve — — — — — 

Used-Depredation bate and rates — — . — — 
Reserve — 

Road—Mileage operated at dose of year — 
By Sutes and lerritories — — 

Secunties (ice Investmenu) 
Shon-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating 

Sinking funds —••- — . . ^ -
Source and application of working capital —' 
Spedaliaed lerviee subschedule • 
Sutement of changes in financial position • 
Stock ouuunding — — 

Changes during year ——— 
Number of security holden • 
Ibial voting power • 

Value per share 
Voung nghu 
Supponing schedule—Raad • 
Suretythipt—Guaranties and • 
Tics laid in replacement • 
Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and eitensions • 
Itacks operated at dote of year 

Page .No 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
83 

88 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
93 
9S 

88 
4S 
89 
88 
89 

4S-S3 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3-4 

3 
3 

56-57 
66 
•6 
r 
74 
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INDEX - CoBiinucd 

Miiet of. at doee ofyear — 
Hack and tmnic conditiona • 
Itam houn, yard switching • 
I t iB m i l e s — — — 
Ims ef fmgta n 

Page No. 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 

Ibn-milet of freight — . . — — . — — — . . . 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailen and containen 

loaded and unloaded — . — — . — —.. 
Voting powen and elcaions — • — 
Weight of nil — 

Page No. 
97 

97 
3 

90 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

6. GROSS TON MILES (Thousands) (K) 
6-01 ROAD LOCOMOTIVES 
6-02 FREIGHT TRAINS, CRS., CNTS. & CABOOSE 
6-020 UNITTRAINS 
6-021 WAYTRAINS 
6-022 THROUGHTRAINS 
6-03 PASSENGER-TRAINS, CRS. & CNTS. 
6-04 N(>I-REVENUE 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. TONS OF FREIGHT (Thousands) 
7-01 REVENUE 
7-02 NON-REVENUE 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105. 106) 

8. TON-MILES OF FRIEGHT (Thousands) (L) 
8-01 REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-02 REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERVICE 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 
8-04 NON-REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-05 NON-REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERV. 
8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REV AND NON-REV (lines 110, 113) 

9. TRAIN HOURS (M) 
9-01 ROAD SERVICE 
9-02 TRAIN SWITCHING 

10. TOTAL YARD SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS (0) 

11-01 LOCOMOTIVES 
11 -02 MOTORCARS 

12. NUMBER OF LOADED FREIGHT CARS (P) 
12-01 UNITTRAINS 
12-02 WAYTRAINS 
12-03 THROUGHTRAINS 

13. TOFC/COFC-NO. OF REV. TRLS. & CONT. LOADED & UNLOADED (Q) 
14. MULTI-LEVEL CARS-NO. OF MTR. VEH. LOADED AND UNLOADED (Q) 
15. TOFC/COFC-NO. OF REV TRLS. PICKED UP AND DELIVERED (R) 
16. REVENUE TONS-MARINE TERMINAL (S) 

16-01 MARINE TERMINALS - COAL 
1 6-02 MARINE TERMINALS - ORE 
16-03 MARINE TERMINALS - OTHER 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. NUMBER OF FOREIGN PER DIEM CARS ON UNE fT) 
17-01 SERVICEABLE 
17-02 UNSERVICEABLE 
17-03 SURPLUS 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 
20,355,741 
XXXXXXXX 
29,610,389 
13,340,245 

192,023,865 

1,077,918 
256,408,158 
XXXXXXXX 

280,582 
1,431 

282,013 
XXXXXXXX 

127,123,246 

127,123,246 
484,162 

484,162 
127,607,408 
XXXXXXXX 

2,601,643 
589,604 

1,601,192 
XXXXXXXX 

730,007 

XXXXXXXX 
751,881 

3,294,198 
6,356,223 
1,729,936 
1,136,512 

103,023 
XXXXXXXX 
32.242.000 

32,242,000 
XXXXXXXX 

20,167 
250 

20,417 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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250—CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousand.s) 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

Item 
(a) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income for Reporting Entity 

Combmed/Consolidated Net Railway Operatmg Income for 
Reportmg Entity 
Add: Interest Income from Workmg Capital Allowance-

Cash Portion 
Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and 

Deductions 
Gain or (loss) from iransfer/recla.ssificaiion to non-

rail status (net of income taxes) 
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used m 
Transportation Ser\'ice 
Less: Interest During Construction 

Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) 
Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Working Capital Allowance 
Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes 

(Lines 6 through 10) 
Le.ss: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Line 11 - 12) 

Beginning 
of year 

(b) 

N/A 

8,347,025 
3,251 

— 
— 

239,399 

8,583,173 
2,400,487 
6,182,686 

End of 
Year 
(c) 

715,471 

14,704 

24,569 

4,409 
759,153 

8,589,425 
3,197 

— 
— 

268,265 

8,854,493 
2,524,852 
6,329,641 

In the space provided, plea.se list all railroads and rail-related afflliated companies which are being reported in 
this coasolidation. along with the nature of the business for each company 

ec: 

.Name of Affiliate 

See Page 4 (Schedule C), "Principles of Combined 
Reporting." 
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Nature of Business 
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